Portage Park District

Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
April 10, 2023 6:00 pm

PPD Operations Center

8505 Nicodemus Road

Shalersville, OH 44266

DISTRICT
Agenda
1. Roll Call
2. Public Comment: Note: members of the public wishing to speak are asked to sign in. Comments will be
limited to two minutes per person.
3. Approve minutes of the March 13, 2023 Regular Meeting (JE 2023-20)
4. Approve minutes of the March 17, 2023 Emergency Meeting (JE 2023-21)
5. Presentation and approval of Financial Statement: March 2023 MTD and YTD Budget Report and Cash
Balance Reports (JE 2023-22)
6. Executive Director/Staff Update
7. Other Information/Briefing Items/Policy Updates:
a. Ranger policies review: Response to Mass Protests; Vehicle Pursuit
8. 0Old Business and approval of action items: None
9. New Business and approval of action items:
a. RESOLUTION 2023-23:  Approve March 2023 Expenditures with Then and Now certificates
b. RESOLUTION 2023-24: Appreciation to Tomas Curtis for service
¢. RESOLUTION 2023-25: Appreciation to Andrea Metzler for service
d. RESOLUTION 2023-26: Authorize Clean Ohio Trails application for Headwaters Trail VIl
e. RESOLUTION 2023-27: Authorize First Energy Tree Clearing Easement Chagrin Headwaters
Preserve
f.  RESOLUTION 2023-28: Cash Advance to Headwaters Trail Fund
g RESOLUTION 2023-29:  Authorize Chagrin Headwaters License agreement for encroachment
RESOLUTION 2023-30: ~ Adopt Ohio Collaborative Ranger Policies
i.  RESOLUTION 2023-31: Amend RESOLUTION for the Cariton Purchase and Sale Agreement
10. Executive Session: To discuss the sale or purchase of real estate and the hiring or compensation of
personnel
11. Adjourn



Portage Park District

Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
March 13, 2023 6:00 pm '
PPD Operations Center

8505 Nicodemus Road

Shalersville, OH 44266

DISTRICT

Minutes

President of the Board Commissioner Kurt Ruehr called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm

1.

Roll Call: Commissioners present: Commissioner Charles Engelhart, Commissioner Tom Hrdy,
Commissioner Allan Orashan, Commissioner Kurt Ruehr. Commissioner Renee Ruchotzke had an
excused absence, with the intention of attending later by videoconference. Staff Present: Christine
Craycroft, Executive Director; Craig Alderman, Operations Manager; Bob Lange, Natural Areas
Steward; Andrea Metzler, Public Engagement Manager; Kevin Nietert, Chief Ranger; Eric Seachrist,
Office Manager; Holly Stoneberg, Education Program Coordinator.

Public Comment: None

Approve minutes of the February 13, 2023 Regular Meeting: Upon a motion by Orashan and second by
Englehart, the minutes were approved with Hrdy abstaining from the vote. (JE 2023-13)

Presentation and approval of Financial Statement: February 2023 MTD and YTD Budget Report and Cash
Balance Reports: Craycroft asked if Seachrist wanted to add any comments to the report. Seachrist
indicated the expenditures were 11% of the annual budget and that spending was on track. Upon a
motion by Engelhart, seconded by Hrdy the January reports were approved. (JE 2023-14).

Executive Director/Staff Update:

a. Craycroft reported that she had worked with First Energy and the Prosecutor’s office on a new
easement for the Headwaters Trail and would be requesting Board authorization to enter into
an agreement pending final review.

b. Coordination with Western Reserve Land Conservancy on a proposed Shalersville acquisition,
temporarily named the “Portage Meadows” project has continued.

c. The Portage Park District Foundation’s 25% Annual Environmental Conservation Awards event is
scheduled for April 22 at the Kent American Legion Hall. An announcement regarding a future
levy campaign will take place. Commissioner Englehart asked how proposed House Bill 1 may
affect the proposed levy in terms of property rollbacks. Seachrist reported that current rollback
revenues amount to around $33,000. Englehart stated that the bill could affect overall property
valuations. Seachrist stated he would check with OPRA to see what analysis they have
performed on the bili.

d. The final draft of the Camp Spelman conservation easement was shared with the Lake Spelman
Preservation Society. The plan is to close with Diamond Title at the end of March.

e. Executed transfer agreements from Portage County Commissioners for Towner’'s Woods and
Franklin Connector Trail parcels have been received. Craycroft requested title reports due to
the complexity of intersections and adjoining railroad properties.

f.  Craycroft is pursuing multiple grants for upcoming projects, including those for use in
Headwaters Trail and the Portage Meadows projects.




g. Operations Manager Alderman reported on the potential re-purposing of the TW residence
pool house into an open-air shelter. Alderman met with County Building personnel to give
them a better understanding of the project. After discussion, the Board decided to table
discussion of amending the contract with Robert Helmling Excavating for the work on the
structure until more information about the structure is obtained.

h. Alderman reported that the bid opening for repairs to Brady Switch Tower had resulted in no bids.
He contacted vendors in follow-up to ascertain why, learning that the reasons were varied, including
lack of available personnel and the specificity of the type of concrete work that would be required.

i.  Public Engagement manager Metzler reported that she is continuing to develop a calendar of
events for the spring and summer.

j. Education Coordinator Stoneburg reported that the Junior Park Ranger program is set to launch
in May. She also coordinated a new regional parks consortium with representatives of different
communities to share calendars of events and ideas with other parks and recreation
organizations in the county.

k. Lange reported on Natural Areas, stating the District took delivery of a forestry muicher through
the CRCWMA program which was used at Towner’s Woods. Seeding was also performed at the
Eagle Creek Greenway. A grant pursued by Specialist Tomas Curtis was awarded for equipment
for studying cryptographic flora.

3. Other Information/Briefing ltems/Policy Updates:

a. Ranger policies — Chief Ranger Nietert reported on the policies he had submitted for adoption by
resolution later in the meeting. Nietert stated he has submitted three of eight policies so far,
which are recognized as best practices by the state and can additionally give the District access
to certain grants once the policies are adopted and the District is credentialed.

4. 0Old Business and approval of action items
None

5. New Business and approval of action items:
a. Approve February 2023 Expenditures with Then and Now certificates: Upon a motion by Hrdy and
second by Engelhart, RESOLUTION 2023-18 was unanimously approved.

b. Authorize First Energy Easement Agreement for Headwaters Trail: Upon a motion by Hrdy and
second by Orashan, RESOLUTION 2023-19 was unanimously approved.

c. Authorize Adoption of Ranger Policies for Ohio Collaborative: Upon a motion by Engelhart and
second by Orashan, RESOLUTION 2023-20 was unanimously approved.

d. Authorize Change Order to Helmling Demolition Contract: Upon a motion by Orashan and second by
Englehart, the resolution was tabled for future consideration. The motion was unanimously
approved. (JE 2023-15)

e. Authorize the Contract for the Brady Tower Repairs: Upon a motion by Orashan and second by Hrdy,
the resolution was stricken from the agenda as no bids had been received. The motion was
unanimously approved. (JE 2023-16)

£ Authorize Job Title and Description Change from Natural Areas Steward to Natural Areas Manager:
Upon a motion by Orashan and second by Engelhart, RESOLUTION 2023-21 was unanimously
approved.

6. Executive Session: Englehart motioned to enter into executive session to discuss matters of real estate.




The motion was seconded by Hrdy. The vote was as follows:

Commissioner Engelhart Yes
Commissioner Hrdy Yes
Commissioner Orashan Yes
Commissioner Ruchotzke Absent
Commissioner Ruehr Yes

The Board entered executive session at 7:08 pm. (JE 2023-17).

Commissioner Hrdy motioned to exit executive session, seconded by Orashan. The vote was as
follows:

Commissioner Engelhart Yes
Commissioner Hrdy Yes
Commissioner Orashan Yes
Commissioner Ruchotzke Absent
Commissioner Ruehr Yes

The Commissioners exited executive session at 8:14 pm (JE 2023-18).

7. Adjourn: Upon a motion by Engelhart and second by Orashan, the meeting was unanimously
adjourned at 8:15 pm.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF we hereunto set our hands, L;/ /o , 2023

/u//rf e, y )

urt Ruehr, President of the Board Christine C)réyc(oft, Executive Director




Portage Park District
Board of Commissioners Emergency Meeting

March 17, 2023 10:00 am

Leadership Portage Main Office

112 South Water Street

Kent, OH 44240 p ARK
DISTRICT

Minutes

President of the Board Commissioner Kurt Ruehr called the meeting to order at 10:04 am

1. Roll Call: Commissioners present: Commissioner Tom Hrdy (arrived several minutes late),
Commissioner Allan Orashan, Commissioner Kurt Ruehr, Commissioner Renee Ruchotzke.
Commissioner Englehart had an excused absence. Staff Present: Christine Craycroft, Executive
Director; Eric Seachrist, Office Manager.

2. New Business and approval of action items:
a. Authorizing a federal appropriation request for the Portage Meadows Park project: Upon a motion
by Orashan and second by Ruchotzke, RESOLUTION 2023;2'1’/was unanimously approved.

b. Appoint representatives to the Portage County Regional P%rz?m—ing Commission: Director Craycroft
announced that the District needed to make its annual appointment of representatives for the
Regional Planning Commission, recognizing that Commissioner Orashan had performed the duty for
at least the past seven years. Orashan stated that he was available to represent for another year and
that he found the planning work interesting. He noted that the commission’s efforts were advisory
and not mandatory, and that the commission itself was a subdivision of the state, not the County,
and that some local jurisdictions elected not to participate in the commission. Upon a motion by
Ruchotzke and second by Hrdy, the action was unanimously approved (JE 2023-19).

3. Adjourn: Upon a motion by Hrdy and second by Ruchotzke, the meeting was unanimously adjourned
at 10:37 am.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF we hereunto set our hands, A’Ib.ﬂ ( (0 , 2023

Jlors Mot y 27 -

/Kurt Ruehr, President of the Board yChristin/ Crayc./roﬂ, Executive Director




PORTAGE PARK DISTRICT
Month to Date and Year To Date Budget & Cash Balance Report for March 2023

BEGINNING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE  March 1 s 2,557,042.77
March YTD Percentage
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION REVISED BUDGET | YTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL Collected of Budget
152000 Contract Services 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
15300 Fees 100.00 0.00 0.00/ 0.0%
180000 Gifts & Donations 6,650.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
192400 State Aid/Subsidy 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
General Program Revenues subtotal 92,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
200300 Real Estate Hc d Rollback (from State) 32,744.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
221000 Real Estate Tax 1,791,023.00] 970,510.26 970,510.26 54.2%
224000 Manufactured Homes Property Tax 0.00 7,319.50 7,319.50
230000 Interest 10,000.00 9,068.97 3,538.28| 90.7%
241000 Oil & Gas Leases 10,000.00 7,096.02 32559 71.0%
243000 Credit Card Incentives 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1250000 Refunds and Reimbursements 0.00 9,328.58 9,328.58
|General Operations Revenue 1,844,767.00| 1,003,323.33 991,022.21 54.4%
|SUBTOTAL REVENUES 1,937,517.00 | 1,003,323.33 991,022.21 51.8%
2022 Cash Carryover 2,897.413.62 100.0%
March YTD Percentage
EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES REVISED BUDGET | YTDACTUAL | MTD ACTUAL | Expended of Budget
311200 FT Employee Salaries 640,000,00 167,467.70 73,768.80 26.2%
311300 PT Employee Salaries 100,000.00 19,120.97 7,358.40 19.1%
312100 Sick Leave Conversion 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
313000 Overtime 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
314000 Retirement 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
321010 PERS 103,600.00 26,122.45 11,357.83 25.2%
321200 Medicare 10,730.00 2,646.57 1,151.07 24.7%
321300 Workers Compensation 9,452.00 3,171.88 1,379.10 33.6%
321400 Unemployment 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
321500 Health Benefits 300,000.00 29,060.50 12,454.50 9.7%
30 Personal Services Unit Total 1,227,782.00|  247,590.07 107,469.70 20.2%
400000 Admin Contractual Services 40,000.00 13,286.60 1,907.56 33.2%
400100 Training, Lodging & Memberships 15,000.00 3,268.90 962.96 21.8%
400101 Registration Fees 0.00 50.00 0.00
410000 Utilities: AT&T, Dominian, Ohio Edison, Verizon 20,000.00 6,786.65 2,664.26 33.9%
412000 Advertising, Marketing & Events 18,000.00 3,215.97 605.14 17.9%
413000 Maintenance & Repairs 30,000.00 5,734.57 5,054.91 19.1%
414000 Rentals and Leases 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
414100 Leases 2,000.00 727.86 104.20 36.4%
428400 Auditor/Treasurer Fee 25,000.00 13,128.12 13,128.12| 52.5%
428500 DRETAC 10,000.00/ 4,536.68 4,536.68 45.4%
492100 Local Share 78,400.00 0.00 0.00| 0.0%
40 Contractual Services Unit Total 238,500.00 50,735.35 28,963.83| 21.3%
500000 Admin Materials & Supplies 15,000.00 1,822.16 820.14 12.1%
509000 Uniforms 8,000.00 3,156.34 2,009.78 39.5%
11510000 Office Equipment & Furnishings 5,213.00 2,263.93 0.00 43.4%
530000 Maintenance Materials & Supplies 30,000.00 5,037.93 3,271.53 16.8%
542000 Fuel 20,000.00 5,050.30 1,943.95 25.3%
544000 Natural Areas Materials & Supplies 30,000.00 532,17 266.96 1.8%
596300 Equipment Less than $5000 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
596600 Furniture & Fixtures 10,000.00 615.00 615.00| 6.2%
50 Materials & Supplies Unit Total 123,213.00 18,477.83 8,927.36 15.0%
610000 Land/Easement Purchase 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1610000 Land/Easement Purchase-Bird Bog 2,501.83 0.00 0.00 0.0%
680000 Construction Projects 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
680000 Construction Projects DXPAV 180,320.50 138,809.29 0.00 77.0%
680000 Construction Projects TLTRL 103,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
680000 Construction Projects TWBLD 35,160.00 15,600.00 0.00 44.4%
|680000 Construction Projects TWBRD 0.00 331.15 331.15
683000 Engineering Projects 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
683000 Engineering Projects DXPAV 8,100.00 4,500.00 0.00 55.6%
683000 Engineering Projects - SRFDB - Seasons Rd Fen Design Build
Restoration Project 28,992.00 544.00 0.00 1.9%
683000 Engineering Projects - TLTRL- Trail Lake Picnic Area 8,000.00 2,700.00 0.00 33.8%
683000 Engineering Projects - TWBRD Brady Tower 20,970.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
60 Capital Outiay Unit Total 1,037,544.33| 162,484.44 331.15 15.7%
910000 Transfer Out 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
946720 Tax Levy Assessment 20,000.00 19,076.32 0.00 95.4%
{90 Miscellaneous Expenses Unit Total 520,000.00 19,076.32 0.00 3.7%
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES 3,147,039.33|  498,364.01 145,692.04| 15.8%
ENDING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE March 31 (= Cash Carryover + YTD Revenues- YTD Expenses) {Also
I: Auditor Beginning cash balance March 1st + MTD revenues - MTD expenses) § 3,402,372.94




343pne| 6 1aT uwedbodd
ysanysy ta9sn
’ i 90:9T €Z0Z/L0/¥0 :poiesdudb 1uodey

% Y24NYD 91BN AQ paleJdUDD - LNOdTY 40 aN3 Y

‘STIVLOL 130d43d

+SIVIOL /T98 aNnd

BMUBDJD YavJD 3| 6e3 /198
1STV101 9T98 annd

ST B0 Ov 8y €T 00" 00° Ob ¥8p €T U33J9 Y234d suduLL 9798
1SIV10L ST98 ANNA
Bog Jus ST9g
$STIVLOL $T98 ONNd
SS90V 1e09 X0d4 pay 198
{STVIOL £T98 ANNd
JJded Bog uLrduesd £T98
1STVLOL ZT98 ANN4

T°EeS'T 00° LT7€2S°T 00° 00° 2Z7ges'T JJed uebaow zT9g
+SIVIOL TT98 ANNd

JONVIVE = SIONVHEWNONI - JONVIVA HSYD = STUNLIANIIXI = S1dI303d IVLOL + 3IDNVIVE HSWYD
G3dFNNININN ONTANVLS1NO ¥OLIANY SNIANI IVLOL HOLTIANY £7/T0/E0

€20Z/T€/€0 HONOWHL AYVWANS SANNd TV

JModay uoyjel|iouoday Jainseal] Jo)pny

ucnnjos dia g

ALNNOD 3IOVLNOd




aJipne|b 1aI weJboud

yaanysy

HE =311}

g e 90:9T £202/£0/%0 :pajetausb soday

0- 00° 00° 00° 00° 00" LLeJdl ¥je] uL|Jod
(T T T T N 7101 0798 dNNd
0° 00" 00° 00" 00" 00" 1eM 94D dosuyesaus
1STVIOL 6098 ANNd

VYiW3d ddod

1STV.LOL 8098 aNNd

0’ 00" 00* 00" 00° 00" BUU0D ulL[juedd addd
1STVLOL /098 aNNd

€°2L6°TT 00° 6£°7L6'TT 00° 00° 65°26'TT JeM d@sJdd ddudesdd

ii!!!l 1S7V10L 9098 dANNd

0 00" 00" 00* 00° 00" uswaAosdul dJed XLd
1SIV10L S098 aNnd

9°159°6C 00" 99°159°62 00" 00° 99°1S9°62 I S|ledl saslempedH
:STVL0L $098 aNnd

0" 00° 00" 00" 00° 00" 2jL8 B ¥jLH abeldod
:STV10L £098 aNNd

SpOOM S.3uUMOL dddd

$SVI0L T098 ANNd

0- 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" JLunuwwod 1ed>07 addd

1S7vi0l 0098 aNNd
S'0EY‘SSO°E 8E 76 '9vE ¥6'ZLE" 20V ‘€ 127 270" 166~ LL7T0' L8552 LJ3SLa YJed dbel.od
SONY IV E ] JONVIVE HSYD = S3UNLIANIAX - 51473034 vloL + :

aa¥3gWNONINA ONIANV.LS.LNO HOLIANY ONICUNE TVLOL »OLIANY £7/10/£0

€Z20Z/TE/E0 HONOUHL AMVWAWNS SANNI 1V

T198

0198

6098

8098

2098

9098

5098

098

€098

1098

0098

Jodoy UoeIIdU0DaY Jainseal] Joupny

ALNNOD F9V.LNO0d



4 abed

¥2°660°2CT

OF"¥8P°€T

JONVIVE HSYD =
YANSVYIYL

uennjos 413 wikpe

siunu %,

94°860°S

SLINVIIYM +
ONIANVLSLINO

£20Z/1€/€0 40 sV

06" €O0T'TLP°€

¥2°660°ZT

O 8 €T

IDNVIVE HSVD
4oLTany

£L°€11'929'C

¥Z°660°CT

Or ¥8Y'ET

IONVIVE HSVD =
¥yoLIanv

00°

SLNVIUVM B
ONIANVLSLINO

£20Z/10/€0 40 sV

3Jgpneib :qI weaboud
yaanyay sdasn
90:9T £20Z/£0/40 :pd1edausb 1uoday

£L°££6'629°C

$SIVIOL 130434

¥2°660°CT 1SIvi0L /T98 aNnd
¥2°660°CT

Aemuzauo 394> 3be3 /T9g
OV v8b €T 1STv10L 9198 aNnz
OV v8Y €T

pund AeMuddUD }PBJD SJNULL 9T9g

00° *STIVLOL ST98 aANNnd
00
Boa audd STOg
00" 1STIVI0L $T98 ANNd
00°
pund sseddv je0d X04 Py HI9Q
00° :STVLOL £T98 aNnd
00"
JJded Bog uLpjuedd £T98
LZ2°€T5°T ISTVIOL ZT98 annd
£2°€258°T
YJed uebJoW 7Z198
00" +S7v10L TT98 annd
00"
ADNVIVE HSVD annd
YIYNSYIYL

Hoday uonel|1ouosay Jainseal] Jo)pny

ALNNOD 39V1LMOd



T abed

FONVIVE HSVD
YUNSYIAL

uennios aid %Eﬁ\\i\ﬂ\ =

spunw e,

00"

SINVIYYM +
DNIANVYLSLNO

€20Z/1£/50 40 SV

JONVIVE HSVO
AYOLIANY

JINVIVE HSVD
yoLianv

SLNVYUVM -
HNIANVLSLNO

€20Z/T0/€0 40 SV

1gI weuboud
1a9sn
ipal1edsusb 1ao0doy

aJjpne|b
yaanyoy
90:9T £€202/£0/%0

LleJl @jel uLlJo8 TI198

00" 1STvV10L 0T98 dANNd
00°

paysaalem }aa.d oduxesJs 0198
00° $STTv.L0L 6098 aNNd
00"

VW34 addd 6098
00° 1STVLOL 8098 ANNd
00"

LLeJl 1D8UU0D uL|duedd addd 8098
6€°2L6°TT :STVLOL 2098 ANNd
6£°246°TT

P3YSJDIEM 333D dIdUNe3Jd /098
00" $STV.L0L 9098 ANNd
00"

sjuswAAOJdWI Jed Xid 9098

99°159°62 1STvV10L §098 aNNd
99°T§9°6¢

PA0JdUWI S|LleJdl SJ@3empedH S098
00° 1SIV10L $098 aNnd
00"

LleJL 2td @ fLH =6ellod #098
00° *STvlOL €098 aNNd
00"

JudwAA0JdUI - SPOOM SJBUMOL AdDd £098

:Sv10l TO98 aNnd

A3Lunuwod Led07 addd T098
L1°702°48S'T 1STV10L 0098 ANNd

LL°202°285°C
321J1S1a jJed abeidod 0098

JONVIVE HSVD
YIUNSYIUL

poday uonelIou02aYy Jainseal] Jo)ipny

ALNNOD IA9VLNOd



NS rar o
1€ abed 62:80 £202/90/%0 :peILJOUBD 1a0day

3pod dn| oy
sn1eis 1UnN0ddVY
adA3 3unoddv
309f0ud

139(qo

640

apod Jd1deJIRYD
KJaobayed

uwn oD

autLl
JJedag-gns
JuawlJedad
Aouaby
uoLisund

98 pund

an|eA ploLd oweN plaLd
eLJI1LID puld

N :SJR|LOP UOL|LLW 666 Pa3dIX2 S|eiol/siunouy
d MDLA JEIALI|LNW
N :junowe uoLlllsinbas 2pn|douI

T ‘:uorido jewiol |leidd A iddue|eg pund IPn|dUI
C :# Od 40 # 3C AQ 3J40S N :042Z se saabpng 2nusAdJ ulad
N :S9LJaud bL|/qunoud [duUI 1 :9dA3 3ewdod
A is@lJiu® 196pnq apn|ouI N :sBuLpesy UOLSJUBA-SDNUDARY ULUd
€ /€207 :Jod/JA OL A JUOLSJDA QLW JULJd
€ /€207 :49d/J4A woud 4 :uopadLadsop 1Joys Jo Lind uldd

A tLreasp Leuanol juLud
T :opod paemaol Aused
13043y 1390Ng 31va-0l-dv3A
N :109[qo 031 sidaloud L[oO¥ :91213 JJoday
N :9deds ajqnod

A :lunodoe 9 ind duLdd N N 0 ¥ ®duanbes

N :S120® |Bq 0432 ssauddns N N 0 ¢ 9ousnbas

N :ALUO S[e303 JuLdd N A 6 Z @3udnbas

A 11LpaJD Se 2NudAAJL Juldd A A T 1 2douanbas
€ /€202 :poLIDdd/JedA yeaJq abed [elo0l # pLaoLd

SNOILdO 1¥0d3d

LIOd3 139dn8 3LVA-0L-¥VIA
ALNNOD 39V.LYO0d




pnqplA L6 :ar weaboud
1SLJYDesS? 1Jasn
62780 £20Z/90/¥0 :pd1eddudb juoday

113 abed

¥ ISLAYIERS DLJ3 AQ PIIBIBUID - LY0dIY 40 ANT 4s

LT°0EE" Sb9- 09°2£L°TIS- €£°725'602°T 00°60S ‘Zv8

%9°€T- SSTTTE vLE T 8€°216'9PE
IVL0L ANVYED

d0¥dddv TYNIDIYO

a3ST

1395an9

IVNLOV dLiW IYNLOV dLA

a3sn % 1354N8 319V I1IVAY SIINVAINNING

€ EZ07 OL £ €£70Z 1Ivi3q IYNMNOC €0 £2027 ¥o0d

LHOd3N 1394AN4d 31va-O1-NVIA
g ALNNO9 I9VLINOd

siunw




pnqpakL b 1qr wedbodd

6¢ abed 62:80 Mmmm wmwww ipatedsusb u."_uwwu
8Z°€LL'9 00°0 00°0 87°€LL°9- 00°0 00°0
SIANNIATY TVLIOL
%0°00T 82°€42'9 0070 00°0 82°€LL"9- 00°0 00°0
Aemuaauo aodd d|6e3 viOL
%0° 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
W Aemudadd 34D 9| 6e3a TvioL
%0° 00°0 00°0 0600 00°0 00°0 00°0
SUJIN3I3Y 1IN0 DDUBAPY -000126-06-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2T98
%0° 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
ano sJdgsuedlL -0000T6-06-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2T98

AW AemUD3JD oa.D 21083 G606/T98

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0
0D Aemuaa.Jo >v4d 9|be3a violL

135ang 3N8VIIVAY  SIDONVAAWNDINT AVNidY dli AvNLOV alA 1395an8g a3sSIAIY d0dddV TYNIDIN¥O
Aemuanlo Maadd albel £T98 ¥0d4 S.INNODDV

€ €702 OL £ £Z0T 1IV1i3a TTVNINOL €0 €20 ¥od

LH0d3N 139an8 31vA-OL-dVaA
ALNNOD FOV.L™0d




8Z

%0°

%0°

%0"

abed

0070
00°0
000
00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0
00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

135dN8 378V I1IVAY

0070
00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0
00°0

00°0

00°0

000

SIAONVHERNDINT

00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0

0600

000

00°0
00°0

00°0

00°0

00’0

IVNLDY dUW

00°0
sadeloud BurasaulLbuz
00°0
s1d9foud Bulrdaaulbuz
00°0
s1dalodd uoLldNJIsSuod
00°0
s1dafoud uoLldnsIsuod

00°0
aseydund puel

00°0
aseysund pue’

00°0
00°0
soL{ddns » s|erJaien

00°0
soL|ddns B s|eLJalen

00°0

00°0
S®JLAJIS {BNn]1dBJ41U0D

00°0

S?ILAJRS |enidelluod

IVNALOVY aLA

pnqpak 6 1aI weuboud
1SLJ4yoessa 14980
62:80 £207/90/v0 :p2ietadusb laadey

00°0 00°0
10923-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0/-2198

00°0 00°'0
-000£89~-09~00-00-000-606-06-0.-2T98

00°0 00°0
10533-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-2/198

00°0 00°0

-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06~02-.T98

0070 00°0
I09353-000019-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2T98

00°0 00°0
-0000T9-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2T98

03 AemusaJd >39.> 8| be3 96067198

000 00°0
SW Aemuadud 3@aud 3|be3 IvioL
00°0 00°0
I0923-000005-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-.T98
00°0 00°0

-00000S-0S-00-00-000-606-06-02~/198

S AemuD3JD do94D 9|beI ¢H0RLTIO%

00°0 00°0
SO Aemusoud Mosud abe3 vioL

00°0 00°0
10933-00000-0¥-00-00-000-606-06~02-/T98

00°0 00'0
I1953-00000¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0/~2T98

13%ang9 d3SIAIH dO¥ddY TYNIDINO
Aemusaln 39a3dd a|be3 /T98 ¥0d SINNODDY

€ £20¢ OL £ €£70Z 11IVL3Q VYNINOC

€0 €207 ¥od

Ly0d3d 1390N49 3LVA-0L-¥VIA

ALNNOD F9V1IHOd



prqpi14L6 1T weuboud

22 abied 62:80 £202/90/%0 :peretouss 1ioden
%0°" 00°0 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°0 00°0
S9DLAJDS [BN1DBJIIUOD -00000¥-07-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2T98

5D AemUs9td oa.D 8(he3 +606/T98

%0° 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
¥0 Aemusa.dd 294D o(be3 Tviol

%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
Ul S@DUBAPY -00006Z-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2T98

%0° 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
ul J3jsuedl -000082-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-LT98

%0° 00’0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
SIUBWISINQULIY puv spuniad I0933-000052-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-LT98

MO AemUDRJD M9a.D 9| he3 7606198

%0° 00T 82 €LL°9 00°'0 00°0 8T €LL'9- 00°0 0070
ud Aemuasan 994D 963 VIOL

%0° 00T 87 €LL°9 00°0 00°0 87 E€LL°9- 00°0 00°0
JuRJD 1e1S I0933-000T6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-04-2T98

%0° 00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0
uedy 91e]1S -000T6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-04-LT98

%0" 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0
SuoLl}euog puv sijild -00009T~-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2T98

ud ARMUDRID >oa4d o|DR3 TROGLTIS

1353aN8 318V I1LVAY SIDONVHEWNINT AvNLOV W avnliov dLlA 1390n9 Q3sIAIY d0dddVY TYNIDINHO

a3asn %
Aemuas.lo Saadd 3|be3 /T98 ¥04 SINNODDY

£ €202 OL € €ZOTZ 1IV1i3A TVNUNOC €0 £20¢C ¥Od

LYO0d3y 139an8 3LVA-0OL-¥VIA
ALNNOD 39V.1¥0d

wonnjos dia sajkie




ey o R
9z abed 62:80 £202/90/%0 :peiesouss 1oday

o ¥8Y ‘T ADNYIVE AONNd d3ISIATY

00" SISNAJXT ONV SINNIATY 40 13N - IONVIVE ANNd NI 3ONVHD

oV ¥y ‘€T AINVIVE ANNd HOT¥d
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070

pund AeMud349 394D SJI|ULL TVLOL

L139ang 319vIIVAY S3IONVHIWNDNT IYNLIDV AL VLDV dLA 139dng d3sIAIY dO¥ddV TYNIDIAHO

pUNS ABMUIBID }B3UD SJddULL : SLNNODDY
€ EZ0Z OL £ €Z0Z 1IV1i3a 1vNuNOC €0 £20Z ¥Od

1H0d3 1390N9 31LVA-0L1-dVIA

uciinjos dia @iy e

siunw s ALNNOY 39V1¥0d




pngpiAib :q1 wesboud
isLJyoeas: 1Jd3SN
114 abed 62380 £20Z/90/¥0 :paieJduBb laodey

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
pund AemussJto Y9aJ) SJadull TVIOL

%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0
SUJN13Y 1IN0 IIURAPY -000TZ6-06-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9198

%0° 00°'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
UOL1I3JJ0D JEIA JOLUd -000TT6-06-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T98

W pUNd ABMUDBJD YAJD SJULL 66069198

%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
pund Aemuaad9 >ad4Dd SJ)juLl TVIOL

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
s3129loud BuraaauLbul 10111-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T98

%0° 00°0 000 060°0 00°0 000 00°'0
s3d3foud uoLIDNIISUOD 107111-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T9%

%0° 060°0 00'0 00’0 00°0 00°0 00°0
s3d9foud uoLlIdNJIISuUod 9049S-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T98

%0° 00°'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
s398(0J4d UOLIDINJIISUOD -000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.~9T98

%0* 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
aseydund puel II521-000019-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T98

%0° 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
aseydand puel 2a495-0000T9-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-9T98

%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0

ajasn % 1350N4d 3718VIIVAVY SIAINVHIWNING AvNALOV Al vNLovY dlA 135and Q3sIAIY d0dddv TYNIDIHO

pund AemUdaJD ¥83.D SJdqULL 9798 404 SINMODDY

€ €2Z0Z OL £ £Z0Z 1Ivi3A TvNAENOC €0 £€20C ¥od

1L¥0d3y 139an9 3LvA-OL-dVIA
ALNNOD IOV.LIHO0d

ucnnjos e sk ¢




vZ

%0°

%0°

%0°

%0°

%0°

abed

00°0

00'0
00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

0070

00°0

0070

135dN8 37aVIIVAY

00°0

00°0
00°0

00°0

00°0

0070

00'0

00°0

00°0

0070

SIDNVHEWNDNT

060°0

00°0
00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

0600

00°0

000

pnqpak |6 :a1r weaboud
1sLayoeass 14950
62:80 £207/90/¥0 :poa1eJsusb juodoy

3seydund pue] -000019-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T98

0D pung AemuU39dD) 994D SJIaNULL 96069198

00°0 00°0 00°0
pund AemuadJD )o3dd SJIYULL TVIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0
soL{ddns B s|eLtalen 2Q44S-000005-05-00~-00-000-606-06~-0.-9T98
00°0 00°0 00°0

saL|ddns » speLaalenw -000005-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T98

I pund AemudaJn A994D SJIqULL SEO

0070 00°0 00°0
pund Aemuaaun 994D SJULL TVLIOL

00°'0 00°0 00°0
S9ILAJBS [Bnldediuo) TIL1L~000007-0F-00-00-000-606-06-02~9T98

00°0 00°0 00°0
S9JLAJDS |Bnl1dBRJIIUGD 1I931-00000¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06~-0.-9T98

00’0 00°0 00°0
SPILAJDS [BNIDRIIUOD 80445-00000¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-02-9198

00°0 00°0 00°0
S@ILAJBS |BNIDRJIIUOD -00000¥-0v-00-00~000-606-06-0.~9T98

SO pund Aemusadn 994D SJUULL ¢ROGITAR

00°0 00°0 00°0
pund ABMUIDUD BIUD SJMULL TVLOL

00°0 0070 00’0
UI SajueApy -00006<-02-00-00-000-606-06-02-9198

IVNLOVY diW avNLOVY dLlA 1394N9 d3ISIATY dO¥ddV TYNIDIHO

pund AeMUd3JD H83UD SJdULL 9798 d0d SINNODDV

€ €202 0L £ €707 TIvi3q TVYNYNOC

uctjn|os dis 21k 8

siunwi

€0 £20Z ¥od

1H0d3d 139aN8 LVA-OL-MVIA

ALNNOD 39V1¥0d



pngpaALb :a1 weaboud

1Si1Jaydeass J49sN
|24 abed 62780 £20Z/90/¥0 :pdleJ2uab 1.0day

%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
UoL1IDIU0D JBIA JOLud -000T8Z-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T98

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
Ul Jdjsuedi €9a43S-00008¢-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T98

%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
uI Jejsuedl -000082-0Z-00-00-000-606-06~04-9T98
M0 pund AeMUBIIH MI3JD SdULL ZE069T98

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0

pund ABMUDBUD YPIUD SJUULL IVIOL

%0° 00°0 00°'0 060°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
luedd [Bd01 -000S6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-04-9T98

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°0 00°0
lueJo I3EIS 9044S-000T6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T98

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
JueJln alels -000T6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T98

%0°" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
jueds [edapad -00006T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T98

%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
suolijeuod puvy sijLdD -00009T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9198

%0°" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
S33LAJBS 1DBJ4IU0D 9049$-000ZST-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T98

Wd Pund APMUD3JD 33940 SJaiull T6069198

aasn % 139ang 319VI1IVAY SIDNVHEWNDNI IVNLOVY AL IYNLOY dLA 135angd g3aSTA3Y dO¥ddV TYNIDIN¥O
pund Aemuaa.d %83.D S.adjULL 9T9R :¥03 SINNODDV

€ €202 OL £ €£Z0Z 1Iviad TvNINOC €0 £20C ¥0d

LI0daN 139an8 2LvVQ-OL-¥VIA
ALNNOD 39V.1¥0d




38 e il
(44 obed 62:80 £20Z/90/¥0 :peieJoudb 1ao0day

LT7€TS°T IDONVIVE ANNd dISIATY

00" SASNAdXT ANV SINNIAIY 40 L3N - FDNVIvVE QNN NI IONVHD

LT €TS‘T FDNVIVE ANNd JOTHd
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0

jd4ed uebaow TviOL

a3asn % 135dna8 INIVIIVAY SIADNVAAWNDNT IvNIOV dli avNLOv dlA 1350Nn9 Q3STAIY d0dddV¥ TYNIDINO

Nied uebhbaow 2T98 -d04d SINNODDV

€ €207 OL £ €707 1Iviaq IvNiNOC £0 €207 ¥o0d

1d0d3y 1390N9 31va-OL-dV3IA

uein|os dia ke

siunw e ALNNOD 39V.LIHOd




pngqpi1ALb 101 wedboud
1S laydeas? taasn
TZ abed 62:80 £207/90/v0 :peiedausb liodoy

%0° 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
aW YJed uebBaow TVLOL

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
SUJN13Y 1IN0 IDUBAPY -000126-06~00-00-000-606-06-0.-2198

G Mded URbJOW 66067T98

%0* 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0
0D dJed uebdoW VIOL

%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
s1J9foud BuidaauLbul -000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-CT98

%0° 00°0 00°0 00’0 00°0 00°0 00°0
s329f04d uoL1IdONJIISUOD -000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0£-¢T98

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0
aseydund puel ~000019-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-¢T98

0D >ied ueb.JoW 96067T98

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
S MJed uebBJOW “TVLOL

%0° 0070 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0
saL|ddns B sieLsdreN -000005-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-CT198

SN dded UBDUOW S6067T98

%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
SJ dJed uebuow VLOL

135dNg 314v1IVAY SIDNVHEWNDING avNLOVY alwW IVNLOV dLlA 135aN4d gASIADY d0dddv TYNIDIAO

yed uefiow 2198 ¥04d SINNODDV

€ €Z0Z OL £ €£Z0T T1Ivli3a TYNINOL €0 €207 ¥Od

1¥0d3y 139aN9 31vVA-OLdVIA

URIEN0S L3 i

siun B AINNOD 39V.LHO0d




pnqpiA L6 141 weafoudd

0z abed 62:80 wwo_.m wuwmw :paieJausb uhuwwm
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°0 00°0
S3ILAIBS | BNn1deJluod -00000¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2198

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
¥O Jed uebuon TviOL

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
UI S2JUBApY -000062-0Z-00~00-000-606-06-0.~7198

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
ul Jajsue.dl -00008Z-0¢-00~00-000-606-06-0.-2T98

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
31s94d3uI -0000€2-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2T98

%0° 000 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
¥d JJed uebuOW IVIOL

%0° 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0
juels |[ed0q -00056T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0/~2T98

%0* 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 0070 00°0
lueds dleas -000T6T-0T-00-00~000-606-06-0.-2198

%0°* 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°0
suolieuod puvy s3jLd -00009T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.~ZT98

dd dJed uebdon T606ZTSE

135and 318VIIVAY  SADNYAAWNDINI IYNLOVY dlW IVNLOV ALA 135ang9 A3asIAIY d0dddV¥ TYNIDIHO
Nled uehaon 2798 ¥0d4 SINNODDY

€ EC0C OL £ €£Z0T 1IViIA TVNINOC €0 €202 ¥od

L¥0d3d 139AN8 3LVA-OL-dVIA
ALNNOD 39V.1¥0d




6T

%0°

a3sn

abed

o
Yo

0070

00°0

000

0070

00°0

135dnd 3NIVYIIVAY

6£°2.6'TT
00°*
6€°ZL6°TT

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00'0

SIINVHGWNDONT

pnqplALb :a1 weaboud
15LIYIeISD 149380
62780 £202/90/¥0 ipietausb 3dodey

IONVIVE ANNd Q3SIAIA

SASNIIXI ANV SANNIAIY 40 L3N - FDNVIVE ANNd NI 3INVHD

00°0 00°0
000 000
00°0 00°0

ng sJdojsuedl

00°0 00°0

00°0 00°0
s129fodd BuLadsuLbul

vNLDV dlW avNLoV dLA

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

0070

IFONVIVE ANNd JOINd

00°0
pays.Jaiem 294D MiouwjeaJdd TVIOL
00°0
W paysJalem 334D Iswjes.ds vL0L
00°0
-0000T6-06-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2098

G pPaYySJalem ¥394D daauyeald 6606/098

00°0
0D J91BM 234D YI2UNEdSJs TVIOL

00°0
-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-2098

135dNd d3ISIAZY d0dddv TYNIDINHO

€ €702 OL £ £70Z 1Ivi3a TvNINOC

LOIN{OS (iSRRI

PBYS.Ja1EBM 333D YIdUNea.d /098 W04 SINNODDY

€0 £207 ¥od

L1043y 1390N9 31vA-OL-¥VIA

ALNNOD 3OV.1NO0d



pnqpaA b :ax weaboud

sLayoeass +Jdasn
8T abed 62:80 £202/90/¢0 :p23esoust 1iodoy
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
s3dafodd uoLIdNJISuod -000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0/-2098
%0" 00°0 00°0 00'0 00'0 00°0 00°0
aseydund pue’ -000019-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-4098

02 J91BM 33D >Ddawleadd 96062009

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
SW 91BM 234D IDueadd VLIOL

%0" 00°0 00°0 00’0 00°0 00°0 00°0
saLlddns » sjeLaaien -000005-05-00-00-000-606-06-0/-2098

91BM 934D Ydaudeadd <606/09%

%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
SO Jd3eM B3u) Isueddd TvLIOL

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
S8JLAJDS |ENn}dealuod -00000+-0%-00-00-000-606-06-0/-2098

SD J31BM ooJdd Mlaudea.ld teDG/Z099

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
Ud J9JEM HPDJD YIeuyesddd TVIOL
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
s394 -000£ST-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2098

dd J91BM 38343 dalieadd Te06/008

aisn % 1395ana 31aVIIVAY SIDNVAEIWNDINT avNLDVY dlw IVNLDY dLA 1395009 a3aSIATY dO¥ddV TYNIDIHO
PalsJdaliem X994 Mlauyea.ud /098 1¥0d4d SINNODDY

€ £€707 OL £ €£20C 1Iviaa vN¥NOL €0 €202 ¥od

1d0d3y 1390an8 3LvVQ-O1-¥VIA

njos dia iatky @

Siunw %>, == ALNNO9 IOV.LIHOd




paqpak|L B 10I weabougd

21 abed 67:80 Mw.._m wwwww :paeJauab uuuwwu
99°T59°'6¢ IONVIVE ANNd A3aSIATY
00" S3ISNIAXT ANV SINNIAZY 40 13N - IONvVIVE aNNd NI IONVHD
99'159 ‘62 IDNVIvE ANNd HOI¥d

%0* 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0

aAoJdwI S|leJdl SJd3empesH TVLIOL

%0°" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
aW JdWI S|LBJL SJ33EMPESH TVLOL

%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
SUJNIDY INO IUBAPY -000TZ6-06-00-00-000-606-06-0.-5098

%0" 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
1IN0 DUBAPY -000026-06-00-00-000-606-06-0.-5098

A JdWT S| Ledl SJo3eMpPeaH 66065098

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
3g JduI S|LeJdl SJ331empedH IV1OL

%0° 00°0 00'0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0
JuswAed |edLduldd ueo] -0000£8-08-00-00-000-606-06-0.-5098

30 JdWT S| Ledl SI9IEMPEAH R606S098

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
0D Jdwr S|piedl Sud3empesH TvVIOL

%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
s139foud BuraasuLbul IIAMH-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-5098

aasn % 135ang 379VI1IVAY SADNVHAWNDINT YNLDY QLW IVNLDVY dLA 135dNn8 d3sSIAIY d0Ydddv TYNIDIHO

9A0JdIT S| LBJl SJ3lempeay SO9R - ¥04 SINNODIVY

€ €207 OL £ €70Z 1IvV.i3a TVNYNOL €0 £70¢ ¥od

L30d3y 139dN9 31vA-OL-dVIA
ALNNOD 39V.L¥O0d

uonnjos Wiz Eikle .

SIUNW %%




9T abegd

%0°

%0°

%0°

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°'0

L3D5dNg INIVIIVAY

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

0070

00°0

SADNVHIWNDNT

00°0

00°0

00’0

00'0

00°0

00°0

0070

00°0

IVNLDOVY QW

0070
s3d9foud BuLadsutbuz

00°0
s12afoud uoLidnaisuod

00°0
s123f04d UOLIDNJISUOD

00°0
9seyound puet

00°0

saLlddns ® s|erJeleW

00°0

00°0
SBILAJDS |BNnl1deJiuc)

avnidv dlA

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

135aN9 Q3SIAIY

pnqpaA b :4x weabouq
15L4Y2eass taasn
67:80 £20Z/90/¥0 :pdieuaust laoday

00°0
-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.~5098

00°0

IIAMH-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06~0/-5098

00°0
-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-5098

00°0
-0000T9-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-S098

D JdWI S|Ledl SJ91EeMPBRIH 96

0070
SW JdWI S|Ledl SJIIBMPRDIH TV.IOL

00°0
-000005-0S-00-00-000-606-06-0.-5098

SW JdWT S[Ledl SU9IBMPESH SROG5098

00°0
SO JdwI S|LBJL SJIIEBMPRIH TV.LIOL

00'0
-00000t-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0.-5098

SO JduT S|LeJL SJDIPMPEIH #R065098

dOdddV TYNIDINO

dA0.dT S{Lel] S.3alempeaH G098 :¥0d4d SINNODDY

€ €70z oL

uciin|os dia igjA1e

€ €Z0Z 1Iv.3qa vNdnocC

siunw %,

€0 €20C ¥od

LJ0d3d 139aN4d 3LVA-OL-¥VIA

ALNNOD 39VI1IHO0d



pnapaL b :QI uwesbodd
1SLJYIBISD 143sn
ST abed 6Z:80 £20Z/90/¥0 :p@3euauab Jaodsy

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
¥0 JAWI S[LBJL SJDIBMPEIH TV.LOL

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
UI SadUBApY ~00006Z-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-0.-5098

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
ur Jejsuedl -000082-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-0.-5098

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
SpaadoJd ueotl -000£97-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-0.-5098

YO JAWT | Ledl SJI1emMpesaH 6065098

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
Ud Jdur s|Ledl SJ91empedH IV.iOL

%0" 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0
Juels [ed0l -00056T-0T~00-00-000-606-06-0.-5098

%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
juetD dlelas -000T6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-5098

%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
JuedD |eJ3pad -00006T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-5098

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
suolLleuod puv si}Lo -00009T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-5098

%0° 00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 00°0
s994 -000£ST-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-5098

Hd JAWT S| Ledl SJ21eMPE3IH T6065098

a3asn % 1350N8 3TIVIIVAVY SADNVEEWNDNG avALdY dLiW AVALDVY CLA 1395aN8 J3SIAZY dQdddv TYNIDINUO
dA0AWT S|LBJdL SA81RMPEIH S098 1¥0d SINNQODOY

£ €202 OL £ £Z0Z 1IViaa vNINOC £0 £20¢ dod

L3043y 1390dN9 31LvA-01-dVIA
ALNNOD 3IOVLNO0d

uoinjos dia




pngpak |6 $aI weaboud

1SLJydeas’ 1Josn
14" abed 62:80 £20Z/90/b0 :pe1eJduab 1uoday
¥6 ZLEZOVE FINVTIVE ANNd d3ISIATY
Z2€°656 ' 10S SISNIAXT ANV SINNIAIA 40 13N - IDNVIVE ANNd NI 3ONVHD
297 ETP 168°2 IDNVIVE ANNd HOT¥d
V6°ZEL'TOE T 8E"Zv6 ‘IVE ¥0°269°S¥T T0"¥9€ ‘86¥ EET6E0LPT S 00°782°LpL 2
S3SN3dX3 VIOL
297 €6T'vE6- 00°0 T¢"720°'166- €E"ETEE00 T~ 007 ZTS'256 T~ 00°€L.°v06°T-
SANN3A3Y TV1IO0L
XL €T- LT 6ES'295°T 8€°TF6°'9bE LT 0£€‘SH8- 7€7656 ' v0S- £€€7225°60Z'T 00°60S“‘Z¥8
33L43151a jJed dbeidod IviolL
%8¢ 00° 000 °00S 89° €76 00°0 ZE°920°6T 00°000°02S 00°000°02ZS

3W ULWPY |B4BUBD NJed TV.LOL

%0°00T 00°0 89°€26 00°0 ZE£°9.0°6T 00°000°02 00°000°02
JUBWSSDSSY AADT Xel -02£9¥6-06-00~-00-000-606-06-0.~0098
%0*° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
1IN0 dIUBApY -000026-06-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
%0° 00°000°00S 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°005 00°000°005
N0 sJajsuedl -0000T6-06-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

i ULWUPY | BABUID XJed GEOK0098

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
30 ULWPY |BJBUDY djJed TVLIOL
%0"° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
JudwAed 31SaUIIUI UeoT] -000T£8~-08-00-00-000-606-06-0/~0098
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0

139ang 379VI1IVAVY SADNVAIWNDING AvNLDVY dli IVNLDOVY dLA 435dnd Q3STIAIY d0ddd¥ TTYNIDIHO

13L41sid yJed abeidod 0098 Y04 S.INNODIVY

€ £20Z OL £ €Z0Z 1IvVi3a IYNYNOC €0 €207 ¥od

L4043 1390N9 3LVA-OL-dVIA
ALNNOD 39V1Ld0d




eT

%0°

%0°

¥L°9¢

%2 vl

%0°

%0° 00T

%0001

abed

00°0 00°0

00°0 00°0

00°0 00°0
€8°9¥5'299 90" €TS'TTT
00000 8T 00°046°C
00°0 00°0

00°0 00°00€‘S
00°0 00°0

00°0 00°8bv '8¢
00°0 00°0

135ang 374vI1IVAY

SIADINVHEWNINT

JuduwAed |edLoutdd ueoT

00°0 00°0

00°0 00°0
SIulWARdIdAQ/SIUBWDSINQW LY

00°0 00°0

snoaue| | 3ISLW
ST 1gE Yy 8y ‘291
0070 00°0

s1d9foud BurasaulLbu3

00°0 00°0
s323foad BuLadduLbua

00°0 00700.°2
s31o9L04d BuLssouLbul

000 00°0
s3o9fo4d BuirdosuLbuz

00°0 00°¥PS
s31oafoad BulrassuLbuz

00°0 00°0
sao9foud BurdsauLbua

IVNLOVY AiW avNALOY dLiA

00°0

00°0

00°0

EE°PPS LE

00°046°02

prqpiAL6 1gr wesboud
umwguumumw 148N
62180 £20Z/90/90 :pRieJdusb JJodsy

-0000£8-08-00-00-000-606-06-0L-0098

30 ULIPY | PJABUSD 3Jed 86060098

00°0
30 ULWPY [BJDUID dJed TV.LOL

00°0
-0000TZ-04-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°0
-000002-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

50 ULWLPY [B.8USD M.IBd /6060093

0'T 00°000°059
0> ULWPY [BJBUBD dJed TVLOL

00°0

Q4amL-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°0
aiami

00°000°8

00'0
-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0,-0098

00°0

T17L-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°0

0070

107111-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0£-0098

00°266°8¢
EREN

00°0
d0DUNW

13sand d3i

00°0
-000£89~09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°0
-000£89-09-00-00-000~606-06-0.-0098

SIAIA d0dddv TYNIDIHO

€ €20

Z OL € €20Z 11Iviaa IvVNINOL

1D L415LQ

jJded aferdod 0098 Y04 SLINNODDY

£0 €20¢ ¥od

L3043y 1390dn4d 31vA-OL-dVIA

ALNNOD 3OV.LIA0d



1

%0° 00T

%0"

%0°

%0"

%0°

618TZS
%0°00T

%b 86

%0° 00T

%0°

abed

00°0 00°0
00°0 00°009°€
00°0 00°0
00°000°00€ 00°0
00°0 00°0
0070 0070

OL YoiLMS Jo |eaoudde paseydsy

00°000°T~ 587899
00°09s 00°000°6T
00°0 00°00S‘£0T
00°0 00°0

00°0 0070

135dn4g 37149VI1IVAY SADNVHIIWNINT

ONIQIING 0D Od

00°0 000
s3d9fodd Bursasuibuz

00°0 00°00S ‘¥
s329foud BurasaulLbuz

00°0 00°0
s109foad BulJdauLbuz

00°0 00°0
s132foad BurdaauLbu3

000 00°0
s1dafodd uoL1INnJIsUo)

00°0 00°0
sadafoud uoLldnaisuod

ST T€€ ST TEE
s139foJd uoL1dNUISUO)

00°0 00°009 ‘ST
s129fodd uoL1dNIISUoDd

00°0 00°0
sa1d9foud uolldniisuod

00°0 00°0
s1J9Lodd uoL1dnuIsuod

00°0 00°0
s323[04d uoLIINIISUOD

V0LV Al IVNLOV diA

22590/ HOA L0ZTOO ONA ST°TEE

pngplA L6 ta1r weaboad
1sLJdyoeass J3SN
67:80 £20Z/90/¥0 :paleJdudb juodoy

00°0 00'0
IIAMH-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°00T'8 00°0
AvdXa-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

00°0 00°0
989a48-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

00000 00¢ 00 000°00¢€
-000£89~-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°0 00°0
TIKML-000089~09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°0 00°0
ZVDML-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
IdV €202/0T/€0 TLTT00/£0/£202
00°0 00°0
ddamL-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°09T 'S¢ 00°0
a718ML-000089-09~00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

00°00S ‘€01 00°0
TdL1L-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°0 00°0
1071114-000089-09-00-00-000~606-06-0.-0098

00°0 00°0
d03¥W-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

L35dna d3sIA3Y d0dddv TYNIDIYO
10L11SLE Yued afividod 0098 Y04 SINNGDIV

€ €202 OL € €7ZOZ 1IvL3A VYNINOC

ucnios 4is JBjALE

€0 €207 ¥od

1d0d3y 139an9 3LvVA-OL-¥VIA

ALNNOD FOVLIHOd



pnqpiALb 1QY ureaboud
1sLAYIease HECET
T abed 67:80 m~o~uwo\vo ipajedousb jdodey

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
s3dafosd uolldnJisuod IIAMH-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

%S°66 00°526 TZ 985 0¥ 00°0 62°608°8€T 05°0Z€ ‘08T 00°0
s1d9foud uoLIDONIISUOD AVdXa-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0£-0098

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
s1d2fodd uoLIINJISUOD 58049-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

%0° 00°000°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°00T 00°000°00T

s1d9fo4d uoLIINJIISUGD -000089-09-00~00-000-606-06-0.-0098

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
S?LILYaA ~000059-09-00-00-000-606-06-04-0098

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
JuaudLnb3 -0000£9-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

%0° 0o 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
JuswaAosduI buLpLLng -0001¢9-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

%0° 00°0 0070 00°'0 00°'0 00°0 00°0
aseyddnd buLpLing -0000¢9-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

%0° 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
aseyound puel TINML-0000T9-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

%0° 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
aseydzJdnd puel II531-000019-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

%9° LT €8°T90‘¢ 00°0Fv 00°0 00°0 €8°T0S‘¢ 00°0
aseyddnd puel 5aaya-0000T9-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

135dN9 378VIIVAY SIADNTULWNDONT IvNLOY AL IvNLOV dlA 139an9 QasIAZY d0dddVv TVYNIDIHO

351435 La yed abellod 0098 1¥04 SINNODDV]

€ €207 OL € €70T 1IV13A TvNInOC €0 £20¢ ¥od

Ly0d3y 139an8 31LvVA-OL-¥VIA
ALNNOD FOVLAOd




0T abed

%2 ¢ 00°000°Z¥2 00°000°8
%9l 00°82S°Z¢E L1°202°2L
€IS822S 860 TOTO 00VY8 Z6SS IUNOIDVy,
%0°"0€ 00°000°Z 00°$8£‘¢
%0° 00°0 00°0
%0°0¢T 00°000°T- 00°000°9
€TSS 7860 TOTO 00P8 26SS IUNOIIV,
8ITTCS 7860 TOTO Q0P8 €6SS IUNOIIVy
%0°0S 00°000°ST €879 VT
[YAY44 MYvd uL|oseb Adendqod £207«x
LYAY£4] IQ MYvd |9s®La AJenJaged €207:x
%S°L8 0070052 oL 6vb'ZT
ETSTLS 860 TOTO 00V8 Z6SS IUNOIDV.,
8TTTCS 860 TOTO Q0P8 26SS IUNOIIVys
%L°99 00°000°0T £0°296‘vT
%0° 00°0 00°0

%" 06 00° 008 20°6v¥°T

132daN3 IT3VIIVAY

SIADNVHAL

ALID VNN3IAVY

000 00°0

aseyddnd Juawase3i/puer

9£°/26°8 €8°2/¥°8T
JINVE SN 608204 HOA §8+200
00°ST9 00°ST9
SRUNIXLL @ dunILuUINL
00°0 00°0
aJlemljos
00°0 00°0
000S$ ueyl ssd7 juawdirnba
JANVE SN 608/0L HOA §8+200
JANVE SN TS8Y0L HOA S84200
96 °992 LT CES

ddns 3 s|eL4alew eaJv |eJnieN

LTZ20L HOA TLZ¥00

ALID VNN3AVY  9TZZ0Z HOA TLZ¥0O
S6°€EV6'T 0€°050°S
Lend
JNVE SN 60820/ HDOA S8+Z00
ANVE SN TS8Y0Z HOA S84Z00
€S TLZ € £6°LE0°S
ddns/s|eLialew asueuaiuien

0070 00°0
buLiuLad » Adodojoyd
00°0 £6°€92°2

sBulysiuang 3 jusudinbl 931410

IVNLOV diW

avnLidv dlA

pnqpak|b6 11 wedbodd
1S Layoeass 14980
6Z:80 £202/90/¥0 :paieJausb luodoy

00°000°05¢ 00°000°052
-0000T9-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

0D ULWPY [BU3U3D MJBd 96060008

00"€TZ €T 00°000°‘TZT
SW ULWPY [eJ3usd dJded vVIOL
aNA 00°ST9 Idv £202/.28/€0 v¥0Z00/£0/£202
00°000°0T 00°000°0T

-009965~05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°0 00°0
-0T#965-05-00-00-000-606-06~0.-0098
00°000'S 00°000°S
-00£965-05-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
aNA 867921 IdV £202/22/€0 ¥H0Z00/£0/£202
ONA 86°6€T Idv £20¢/T0/€0 £T2000/£0/£202
00°000°0¢ 00°000'0¢
-000¥¥S-05-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
ONA €T°TE9'T IdV £202/02/£0 T£9T00/£0/€202
aNA Z8°Z7T€ Idv £202/02/£0 T£9T00/£0/€202
00°000°02 00°000°0Z
=0002¥S-05-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
aNA £6°€29 Idv €20¢/22/€0 v70200/50/£202
aNA 09°265°2 Idv £202/T0/€0 £T2000/£0/£202
00°000°0¢ 00°000'0¢
-0000£5-05-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
00°0 00°0
-000TZS-05-00-00-000-606-06-0Z~0098
00°€1Z‘S 00°000‘€E

-0000TS-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

135ang J3SIAIY dOdddVY TYNIDINO

10LJ1sLa jJed sbei.od 0098 :¥0d SINNODDYV

€ €Z0Z o1

£ €707 1IVL3a vNdnoC

€0 £20¢ ¥od

L30d3d 1390N9 31VA-0L-¥VIA

ALNNOD IOVLIHOd



6 abed
£152¢S ¥860 TOTO Q0V8 T6SS IUNOIIVis
8TTTZS 860 TOTO 00¥8 T6SS IUNODIVys
%S°CIT 00'000°T- 99" €¥8°S
%0° 00°0 00°0
%0 00°0 00°0
%0° 00°0 00°0
%0° 00°0 00°0
€TSTTS 860 TOTO 00¥8 268§ IUNOIIV4x
(34744 ZZ09TET IIWVas
8TT1ZS 860 TOTO 00V8 T6SS IUNOIIVus
%L°€0T 00°2L¥~ P8 619 €T
%0° Ly 8T°99% 921 Ly 86Z°'19
%0° 00°00t ‘82 00°0
%0° 00°0 00°0

Xel dWOoH 9| LqOW 4{®H 1AST
%" S¥ e E9v‘S 00°0

1395ang F78VIIVAVY

S3IDONVEEWNINI

JNVE SN 608/0Z HOA S8+Z00
JNVE SN TS8Y0Z HOA S8+Z00
8£°600°C PE 9ST €
SWI0J LUN

00°0 00°0
saLLddns ®» s|eLJaienW

00°0 00°0
saL|ddns B S| eLJdIBW

00°0 00°0
saL|ddns B s|eLsd3enW

00’0 00°'0
soL|ddns @ s eLJe3en
MNvE SN 608.0Z HOA 581700
VLIONIN VOINOM 8T220. HOA QTETO0
JNvE SN TS8Y0L HOA S8YZ00
1028 91°27Z8°1
soLiddns B s|eLJd31eW uLwpvy
£8°£96'82 SE°SE£L°0S

00°0 00°0
aJeys |ed01

00°0 00°0
QoueJnsuI/spuog |eLdL}lO
9L LqOW
[eay
89°9€S‘Y 89°9€5'y
Jv1i3ya

IvN1ov dliW

TIVNLOY dLlA

:qI uredbioad
1Jasn
1palesausb 3aodoy

pnqpiALB
IS LAYOERSd

62:80 £202/90/40

ONA 8/°ZL€E Idv €202/.2/£0 ¥¥0Z00/£0/£202
ONA 00°£€9'1 Idv £202/T0/€0 £TZ000/€0/£202
00°000°8 00°000‘8
-000605~05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
00°0 00°0
Q¥aML-000005-05-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
00°0 00°0
953D0N-000005-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
00°0 00°0
AVdXA-000005-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
00°0 0070
958a48-000005 -05-00-00-000-606-06-0£-0098
ANA LE°66T Idv €202/22/€0 vv0Z00/£0/£202
aNA L£°SST Idv £202/02/€0 TE9T00/£0/€202
aNA Ot S9t Idv £20Z/T0/€0 €T2000/£0/£202
00°000°ST 00°000°ST
-00000S-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
S ULWPY [eJdaudd Jded S6060098
00°00S'8€¢ 00°00S ‘822
S ULWPY [EeJ3udd dJded WVLIO0L
00°00% ‘82 0000 ‘8.
-001Z6¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0.~0098
00°0 00°0
-000£9%-0t-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
438 T19°481 N3D £202/TE/€0 T6.T00/£0/£202
434 L0"6VE‘Y N39 £202/TE/€0 98.T00/£0/£202
00°000°0T 00°000°0T

-0058Z¥-0v-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

135ana a3SIA3Y d0¥dd¥ TYNIDIHO

€ €202 OL £ €Z0Z 1Ivi3a VNINOC

101435t Mded afellod Q098 :¥04 SINNODIVY

€0 €207 ¥od

1H0d3N 139ang 3LvVA-0L-¥VIA

uonn{as dia

siunw

ALNNOD 39V.1¥O0d



8

%5728

%0"

008TZS
%0°00T

%0°

%0°

£1SZ2S
0Z81ZS
L6ETZS
LBETTS
LBETTS

afed

Xel SWOH 3| LOOW J[BH 3IST L LqOW
Leay
88 TL8°TT 00°0 ZT°82T €T 18T €T
9suadx3a 334 Jdunseddl/JolLphy
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
sang dLysJdqudW/s994 IUDAZ
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
SIDLALDS 2Lpny
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
LAJ®S |edLUYdaL @ [RUOLSSDJOUd
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
sasea
SSZEBZT 19OVax VLIONIW VOINOM ST¥90L HOA OTETO0
00°0 ¥T°2Le't 0¢°¥0T 98°L2/
S9SEd
00°00T 00°0 00’0 00°0
S°9Sed] B S|eIUY
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0

SJLBddY R DIUBUSIULEW S| DLYDA

#7860 TOTO 00P8 Z6SS IUNODIV4x
9l JOMIS - SIAS NOTILONYLSNODwx
0Ty ILWIDd LOTYISTG NuVdyx
€TF ILWIDd IDTULISTO MN¥Vdss
2TV 2Lwa9d 1DTHLISIA M¥Vdaxs

JINvE sSn
YIIANIONT 0D Od
Q3INTIW0D 0D Od
QaNISW0D 0D Od
Q3NIGW0D 0D od

608202 HOA S8+200
€27904 HOA S9ZH00
TS950Z HOA 9TTTO00
08950Z HOA 9TTTO0
6¥990£ HOA 9TTTO00

stledsy p ddueuUdIULEW

135ang 3T1avIIVAY SIAONVHANNDNT

IVNLOY aiw

avNLOV drA

pngpiA |6 :aI weaboud
1SLaydeasa ra3sn
62380 £Z0Z/90/¥0 :pa1esausf j.aodoy

434 86°659 N39 £20¢/1E/50 T6ZT00/£0/£20Z
438 $T1°89% 2T N3ID €20Z/T£/€0 98/T00/£0/£207
00°000°SZ 00°000°S2Z
-00t82F-0¥-00-00-000~606-06-0.-0098
00°0 0070
-0008Zv~0¥-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
00°0 000
-00T0Z¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
00°0 00'0
-0000Z¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0£-0098
00°0 0070

MidML-00THTH-0p-00-00-000-606~06-0.-0098

aNA 02" $0T Idv £202/01/€0 T/TT00/£0/£202
00°000°7 00°000°C
-00T¥TY~0%-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
00°00T 00" 00T
-000¥TH-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0Z-0098
00°0 00°0
-00T£TH~-0¥~-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
aNA ST 6TV Idv €202//2/£0 v+0200/£0/£202
aNA 20°6b¥ Idv £202/0T/€0 TLTT00/£0/£202
GNA 00° 00T Idv £202/90/£0 £69000/£0/£207
aNA 007 00T Idv £202/90/€0 269000/£0/£702
GNA 00°00T Idv £202/90/£0 /69000/£0/£20¢

-000€TY-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

135aN9 Q3ISIAIY dOdddVY TYNIDIHO
1DL431SLa Jded afeiaod 1¥0d4 SINNODIY

€ €Z0Z OL £ £7Z0Z 1IV.i3Q TvNINOC

€0 £202 ¥od

1¥0d3y 1390N8 31vA-0L-dVIA

ALNNOD I9VLIHOd



z abed

LBETLS
L6ETLS
8TITZS

%S°T6

%0°
€TSTTS
81T1ZS

%V vy
€152¢8
0T8TZS
0181ZS
Z1I8T¢S
E6ETIS
£6ETIS
9SETLS
8T11ZS

%0°S0T

%0°

%0°

%0°00T

8TITZS
®L"9L

aasn %

Ty ILuadd LOIULISIA HuVdas
YEC ILUIDd LOTHLSIA HHVdaxs
7860 TOTO 00¥8 Z6SS IUNOIIV4a

8670552 Sy ¥TL TE

00°0 000

860 TOTO 00¥8 Z6SS IUNOIIVyy
¥860 TOTO 00F8 7655 IUNOIIV4s

00°000°0T £0° V8LV

860 TOTO 00¥8 Z6SS IUNOIIV4x
T8 807 600 OTT 1ODVe
€¥6 608 VET OTT IIIVas
$86 Z90 6ET OTT 3IVxs
9Ty 0ST 6¥T OIT 3IIVas

968 269 ZZT OTT "399Vsx
Z0v8 T6TT Q08T ¥ 133Vux
¥860 TOTO 00¥8 T6SS IUNOIIVxx

00°000°T- SETETZ'PT
00°0 000
00°0 00°0
00°00T- 00°0S

860 TOTO 00¥8 Z65S IUNODIVys
00°00S°€ 0T T£Z'8
00°0 00°0

1350n49 ANIVIIVAVY

Q3NIgW0d 02 Od
QINIFGW0D 0D Od
JINVS sn

T6°¥S0‘S L8°vEL S
sJareday P» IDueuIULEN

879502 HOA 9TTITO0 GNA 00°00T
¥950Z HOA 9TTITO0 GNA (Q0°00T
TS8P0L HOA S8¥Z00 GNA $2°989°€

pnapak|6 :aI weaboud
1S LJYOeDSI rJasn
62380 £207/90/90 :paledsusb jsoday

Idv £202/90/£0 269000/£0/£20Z
Idv £202/90/£0 £69000/£0/£202
Idv £202/TO/€0 £TZ000/£0/£202

00°000°0€
-000£T¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-04-0098

00°000°0€

SIDONVAGWNING

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
abeisod -00¥2T¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
JMNVE SN 60820Z HOA §8¥Z00 GNA £¥°62€ Idv £202/.2/£0 v¥0Z00/£0/£202
NNV SN TS8¥0ZL HOA S8F200 AGNA TZ°S.LT IdV £202/T0/€0 £T2000/€0/£20C
¥1°509 16°ST12'¢€ 00°000°8T 00°000°ST
S1UBA3 ‘BuLiedaew ‘BULSLIIDAPY -000ZT¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
MNVE SN 60820L HOA S8HZ00 ONA 8€°#8S'T Idv €202/.2/£0 v¥0Z00/£0/£202
NOSIG3 OIHO 99590/ HOA S/8Z00 GNA T8°S8 Idv £20Z/0T/£0 TZIT00/£0/£202
NOSIA3 OIHO 72290, HOA SZ8200 GNA 08°0L Idv €202/0T/€0 T/TT00/£0/£202
NOSIQ3 OIHO  TZZ90Z HOA SZ8Z00 ONA $S°61Z Idv £20Z/0T/£0 T/ZTT00/€0/£202
NOSIQ3 OIHO  ST9S0Z HOA /8200 ONA 96°66 Idv £20Z/90/£0 L69000/£0/£20Z
NOSIO3 OIHO  +T9S0Z HOA SZ8Z00 ONA [Z°T Idv £€202/90/€0 169000/£0/£202
ADYIN3 NOINIWOA  £T9S0Z HDOA ¥H8Z00 ONA S¥°0bZ Idv £202/90/£0 /69000/£0/£202
JNVE SN TS8¥0Z HOA S8¥200 ONA SO°T9E Idv £202/T0/€0 £TZ000/£0/£202
9Z°1¥99°¢ §9°982°9 00°000°02 00°000°02
saLaLLLan -0000T¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°0
(SJBULWIS-UON) |dARIL ~0.T00¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
quLay d9Aodua -70T00Y-0v-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
00°0 00°0S 00°0 00°0
sa94 uolLyedisLbay -T0TO0V-0t~00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
MNVE SN TS8Y0Z HOA S8YZ00 AONA 96°796 Idv £20Z/10/£0 £TZ000/€0/£202
96° 796 06°89C°¢ 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
diLysJoquan ' buruLeal -00T00¥-0+-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0

SBILAIDS |BNIIBJIUOD

AVNLDV ali aVNLoY dlA

aygmL-00000%-0v-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

1395an4a d3SIAIY d0dddv TVYNIDIHO

€ €202 OL

€ £70Z 1IVi3d TvNdnoc

1210151 Yted abel.od 0098 1¥04 SLNNODDY

€0 £20Z ¥oOd

LH0d3y 139dN9 31vA-0OL¥VIA

ALNNOD 39V.L¥0d



9

%0°

%0"

%0°

%0°

£TSZ2S
Z9T2ZS
Z¢9TZLS
9Z12Zs
8TITES

%809

00°0

pnqpak|b 1a1 wedboad
1Staydoessa 1980
62380 £20Z/90/v0 :pales2udb jaaday

00°0

TYL11L-000007 -0 -00-00-000-606-06-0.~0098

00°0

00°0

€092L-00000+-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°0

00°0

abed

0070 0070 00°0 00°0
S2DLAJIS |Bn1deJiucd

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0
S3DLAJDS [enidediuod

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
SPILAJDS |BNIDBJIIUCD

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
S9DLAJDS |BN1deJIU0D

00°0 0070 000 00°0
S3ILAJSS |BN1I'JIU0D

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0
S®ILAJIS |BNnidediucd

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
S9ILAJDS [BNn3dedIuc)

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
SIDLAIDS |ENIDLIIUG)

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
SPILAJDS |enidediucd
860 TOTO 00¥8 2655 IUNODDV, JANVE SN 608204 HOA S8HZ00
Y9¥9LT "ON O ldssx ITLIL VIV OIHO  TZZZ0Z HOA T8£020
HY9¥9/T ON ®| Ldys INLIL VAN OIHO  QT2Z0Z HOA T8E£070
T6£69599 # AJ1[0d IINVUNSNI4x NOLLNS H Q¥vMa3d  6TZZ0Z HOA 068200
#3860 TOTO O0F® Z6SS IUNOIIVyy JNVE SN TS8H0L HOA S8+Z00
007089 ST OF €€0°TT 95°206°T 097982 ‘€T

135aNn8 I1gVIIVAY

SADINVHIRNDINT

IVNLDY

AL

AVNLOV dLA

00°0

00°0

0070

00°0

00°0

00°0

II501-00000¥-0t-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

00°0
NIDHW-00000v-0%~00-00-000-606-06-0/-0098

00°0
30nd3-00000t-0t-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°0
I0523-00000¥-0%~-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°0
II523-00000¥-0%-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°0
AVdXa-00000t~0v-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

00°0
94a38-00000%-0v-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

aNA 62 TVT Idv €202//2/€0 v¥0200/£0/£202

GNA 00°S22°T Idv £207/02/£0 T£9T00/£0/£207

aNA 00°SZT Idv £202/02/50 T£9T00/€0/£202

aNA 00'§52 IdV £202/02/£0 T£9T00/£0/£202

aNA £2°T9T IdVY £202/T0/£0 €T2000/£0/£202
00°000°0V 00°000°0€

13oang
12L41SLa dJded abeldod

Q3SIATY d0dddv TYNIDIAUO

0098 :¥0d SINNODDY

€ EIOZ OL £ €70OZ 1IvLi3d 1YNYNOCL

uoHnjos dia ik e

siunu =

£0 £20Z ¥od

L8043y 1390aNg 31va-0l-¥VIA

ALNNOD 3A9V.LYO0d



pnqpiA|L 6 1a1 wesfioxd
15L4YoeasSd: 1Jasn
m wmmm 6Z:80 £202/90/¥0 :paie4dudb 1Joday

S?ILAJDS [EBNIDRJIIUCD -00000%-0v-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

S ULWpY |[BJoUDD HJed $EO60098

%2°02 €6°T61°'086 00°0 04°69% " L0T 207068 ‘ L¥Z 00°282°222°T 00°282°2L22°T
Sd ULWPY |BJ3UID dJed TVIOL
%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
s1L48Ud8 YSed JIYio -000Z££-0€-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070
SSIU| LM -000T££-0£-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0° 00°0 00'0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0
PouUBJNSUI |BIUdd -02STZE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
TI0UAVd P=NN¥  £ZTEEO=LNVUUVM €ZTEEO 43¥ 0S TST'v cdd £Z0Z/T€/€0 6v.T00/£0/£202
TI0YAVd p=NNY  £Z/TE0=LNVIIVM €2/T€0 434 0S'IST'V cud €20Z/L1/€0 v¥8000/£0/£20Z
TI0MAYd p=NNY  E£ZE0E0=LNVIUVM €£ZE£0E0 43¥ OS°TST'V cud €£20Z/£0/5€0 Z00000/£0/€£20Z
%L°6 0S°6£6°022 00°0 0s"vSy‘ZT 05°090°62 00" 000°00E 00°000°00¢
saLjsudd yajesH -00STZE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0" 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
JuswAodwaun -00¥TZE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
TI0UAVd $=NNY  £TTEEO=LNVIUYM €TTEE0 43¥ 66" LbF £ud £202/TE/£0 6¥.T00/£0/£202
TI0UAVd p=NNY  €£Z/TEO=LNVIUYM €22TE0 434 95°29% fud £202/L1/€0 v¥8000/£0/£202
TI0UAVd p=NNY  E£ZE0EQ=LNVIUVYM €2€0€0 43y SS°89F Cud £20Z/£0/€0 200000/€0/€202
%9°€€ 21°082°9 000 0T 6L€°T 88" TLT'E 00°2sv'6 00°Z5+'6
uolLiesuaduod SJoNJIO0M -00£TZ£-0£-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
TI0¥AVd p=NNY  EZTEEO=LNVHUVYM €TTESEO 43¥ 0L €LE c¥d €Z02/TE/€0 6vLT00/£0/€202
TIONAVd v=NNY  £Z/TE0=LNVHAVM €Z/T€0 434 £T°98¢€ cud €Z0Z/L1/€0 vv8000/£0/£202
TI08AVd P=NNY  £ZE0E0=LNVHUVM €2€080 438 vZ°T6E cud €20Z/£0/€0 Z00000/£0/€202
%L b2 €p°£80°8 00°0 20°TST'T 25°9t9°2 00°0£2°0T 00°0£2°0T
aJdedipan -002TZE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
TI0UAVd p=NNY  EZTEEO=LNVEIVM €CZTESO 43¥ TS°689°€ £¥d £202/1£/£0 6¥2100/€0/£202
TIOUAVd p=NNY  E£Z.TEO=LNVIUVM €2LT£0 434 /P 608°E C¥d £202/L1/$0 v¥8000/£0/£202
T708AVd p=NNY  E£ZE0E0=LNVIIVM €Z€0E0 23Y S8°8S58'E Cdd £202/£0/€0 200000/£0/£202
%2° ST §§ v LL 00°0 €8°2SE'TT Sy 2e1°9¢ 00" 009" €01 00°009'€0T
Sy3d -0TOTZE~0£~00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

IVOLOV QLA 139an8 d3SIAIY d0¥ddv TVYNIDIHO
310143sld YJded dbeidod 0098 1404 SLINNODDV

135aN8 JT1GVIIVAY SAOINVHEWNING 19vNLDY dLi

£ €20Z 0L € £Z0Z TIVL3A vNYNOL €0 £20¢ ¥od

Ld0d3y 139aN8 31vVA-OL-dVIA
ALNNOD I9VL¥O0d




pngpaAL6 :aI weabodd

IsLaydeass L))
) Soed 62:80 €20Z/90/v0 :paieaausb 1uoday
%0° 00°000°0s 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
$40Ad UOLIBULWIDL/IUBW. LY -000+TE-0€-00~00-000-606-06~02-0098
%0" 00°000°Z 00°0 0070 00°0 00°000°Z 00°000°2
dWL3J9A0 @dAo|du3 -000€TE~0€-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0°" 00°000°2 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°C 00°000°C
UOLSJIBAUOD BAEDT HILS -00TZTE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
TI0dAVd p=NNd  £ZTEEO=LNVIUYM €TTEE0 438 00°H92°'T Cdd €20Z/TE/€0 6¥.T00/£0/£202
TI08AVd p=NNY  €Z/TE0=LNVIIVM €2LT£0 434 08°079°¢ Cdd €£202/L1/€0 ¥¥8000/£0/£202
TI0¥AVd p=NNd  €£ZE0E0=LNVHAIYM €2£0E0 434 09°£26°C C¥d £20Z7/€0/€0 200000/£0/520¢
%L°6T £€0°68°08 00°0 Ov'8S€E‘Z [6°0ZT 6T 00°000°00T 00°000°00T
S9LJB[BS |euOSEdS/BULL JIJed -00€TTE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-0Z-0098
TI0YAVd p=NNY  £ZTEEO=INVIIVM €ZTEE0 43¥ 09°68S°bZ Cdd £20Z/T£/€0 6¥.T00/£0/£202
TI0¥AVd $=NNY  £Z/TE0=LNVIIVM €2.TE0 434 09°68S‘v7 Cdd €202/.T/€0 ¥18000/£0/£202
TI0YAVd p=NNY  £Z£0E0=LNVHIVM £2E0£0 d43Y 09°68S“‘vT £¥d £20Z/£0/€0 Z00000/£0/£702
%2°92 0£°2€S°2ULY 00°0 08°89/.°'€L 0L°29% ‘19T 00°000°0¥9 00°000°0¥9
SdLae|es WLl | |hd @9ko|dw3g -00ZTTE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-0/-0098

BLIUDD YJBd ERNGONYS

b5 A 41 L9 €YV THS- 00°0 T2°220°166- EE"EZE'E00'T- 00°29L v#8 T~ 00°€20'2T8 ‘T~
MO ULWPY [BJBUBD dJed IVIOL

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
JuswAeday uI dURApPY -000T6Z-02-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

%0° 00'0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°0
UOL1I34J0D JBIA JOLUd -000T8¢-0¢-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0
UI Jojsuedl -000082-02-00~00-000-606-06~0.-0098

135ang 378vI1IVAY SIONVYGWNDNT avNLov diin IVNLOVY ALA 135dnd d3sIAIA dOdddV TYNIDIHO

121435Ld YJed afriiad (0098 Y04 SLINNODIVY
€ €70C OL £ £Z0Z 1Ivli3q 1vN¥nocC €0 €202 ¥od

1¥0d3Y 1390N9 31VA-OL-dVIA
ALNNOD 39V1¥O0d

ucnn|os dis FEITIR:
O

siunu =




£

%0°00T

%0° T4

%L°06

%0° 00T

%2 s

abed

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00"
19ssy poxLd JO 3Les

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°
s99d4 Adunc

Jed 40j SIXE1 JO 1UBWISINQULIY ILpny A3unod abejuod 88T60F 43¥ 8S"8ZE‘6-

85°87¢'6 00°0 85°82£'6~ 85°82€ ‘6~ 00°
SIUBWRSANQUDY puv Spunjisy

00°000°T- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00"
SDALIUIDUL pJed ILpaJd

S#-T# UYeRH ‘g£9Z# XLd *JuI ‘X0¥lad 22260% 33¥ 2.°09T-
sall|eAod T-430Udatauy  ABasul patilsusatd 68T60F d3¥ Z8°¥9T-

86°€06°C- 00°0 65°SC¢E- 207960 L~ 00°
s9s5e97 |10

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°
S|eludy

uoL1ed0| |V AJendged qed 434 8Z°8€S°¢-

€0°1€6- 00°0 87 8ES €~ 16°890°6- 00"
asaJdaiul

Xel SWOH DL LGOW JLeH AST 9L LqoW 43¥ 0§°6TE L~

0S°6TE 2 00°0 0S°6TE'Z- 0S°6TE 2~ 00°
Xel S9WoH paJnidejnuen

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°
xel A1J43doud [euostad a|qLbuel

Le3y 439 9Z°0TS 0L

¥2°T15°028- 00°0 9Z° 0TS ‘046~ 92" 0TS ‘046~ 00

Xel 21els3 Lesy

13950049 3T18aVIIVAY AvALDY dlA

SADNVUIWNDING

vNLov dli

13nana d3SIA3Y

a1 weaboud
taasn
ipajedaush juaoday

pnap1kLB
1s5Laydesasa
62380 £202/90/%0

0 00°0

-0000£2-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
0 00°0
-000TS5Z-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

d¥d £20Z/ST/€0 Z6TT00/£0/£202

00°0
-000052-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

0

00°000°T-
-000£v2-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
d¥D £20Z/£2/€0 ST6T00/£0/£20Z
d¥d £202/ST/€0 L6TT00/£0/£202
000°0T- 00°000°0T-
-000T+¥7-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

000°T~

0 00°0

-0000v2-02-00-00~000-606-06-04-0098
NID £202/0T/€0 ZE£L000/£0/£20Z

000°0T- 00°000°0T1-
-0000£2-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

N9 £202/TE/€0 T6.T00/£0/£202

00°0
-000¥ZZ-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

0

0 0070

-000£27-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
6- N39 £202/T€/£0 982100/£0/£202

€£20°164°T- 00" €20°'T6L T~
-000TZZ-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

d0dddVv TYNIDIAHO

3oL

€ €202 OL £ £Z0Z 1IVli3A TYNYNOL

13S1g yJed 8bri.aod 0098 1¥04 SLNNODDY

€0 €202 ¥od

13¥0d3y 139an8 31vA-OL-dVIA

ALNNOD AOV.LNOd



Z

%0°

%0°

%0°

#0°

abed

00°0

00°0

00°0

00" vy ze~

00°0S2°26-

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°000°S8-

00°0

135dng 37avIIVAY

00°0

00°0

00°0

000

00°0

00°0

00°0

0070

00°0

0070

SIADNVHEWNING

00°0 00°0
Xel ouLsed
00°0 00°0

IUBUUABAOD |BI0T]

00°0 00°0
qLLOY PEd1SRUWOH H paJsnidesnuey

00°0 00°0
3oeq| 0y peaisswoH 21els3 [edy

00°0 00°0

00°0 00°0
luedd |e307

00°0 00°0
juelS [BIOT

00°0 00°0
ApLsqns/pLy @3eas

00°0 00°0
ApLsans/pLy a1eis

00°0 00°0
luean |leas

AvNLDV dlin

avALdY dlA

pnqpak b 14T weabouqg
3ISLayoeasa sa3sn
62:80 £Z0Z/90/¥0 :poleJsust 1uoday

00°0 00°0
-00TT0Z-02-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

00°0 00°0
-000T0Z-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

0070 00°0
-00¥002-02~00-00-000-606-06-02~0098

00" b¥s‘ze~ 00°0
-00£00¢-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

HO ULWUPY |eBd3uUlDn J.ded J606009%
00°0S.°26- 00°05.'26-
¥d ULWPY |BIBUSD MJed IVLOL
00°0 0070
9350N-000S6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
00°0 00°0
-000S6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06~0/-0098
00°0 00°0
10771L-00¥Z6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-02~-0098
00°000°S8- 00°000°S8-
-00¥Z6T-0T~00-00-000-606-06-0/-0098
00°0 00°0

NVY1H-000T6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0/-0098

135ang G3ISIAIY dO¥ddv TTYNIDIYO
12143SLg dJed abeiuod 0098 :¥04 SLINNOIDY|

€ EZ0T OL £ €£Z0Z 1IV13A VN¥NOC

uciinjos dia 12j4) 8

siunuw °

€0 €207 ¥Od

J¥0d 139AN9 F1LVA-OL1-¥VIA

ALNNOD IAOVLIYOd



pnqpak| b 101 wedboud

3SLJAYyoRaS wJasn
E s 62:80 £202/90/%0 :pd1essusb lioday
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
Juedd alels 30NAa3-000T6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°'0
juedd 31elS -000T6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0° 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
uoLingLaluod |enuuy -00S88T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0° 00°059°9- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°059'9- 00°059'9-
suoLieuod puy siyLod -00009T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0° 00°00T- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00T- 00°00T-
S994 -000£ST-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0° 00°000°T- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°‘T- 00°000°T-
SBJLAJDS 1D'JIUCD -0002ST-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
S|eLaalen paLafoay -0080ST-0T-00-00-000~606-06-0.-0098
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
S9DLAJIS puv SI|es -0000ST-0T-00-00~000-606-06-0.-0098
%0" 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0
24N1LDJI04 puUv SIdULA -0000¥T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
JUBWI|319S IdURINSUT -000£ZT-0T~00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

Hd ULWPY [BUBU3D >.1Bd 16060038

135ang 3719V 1IVAY SADINVHERNINT AVNLOV adli IVNLDY aiA 139aNn9 A3SIAIY dQddd¥v TVYNIDINHO
10L431sLa dded abel.od 0098 ¥0d SINNODDY

£ €207 OL € €702 1IViaa vNINoC €0 €Z0Z ¥od

LY0d3N 139an8 31VA-OL-¥VIA

uciin|os (La i

siunuwi -y _ - ALNNOD 39V.Ld0d




DISTRICT

Certificate Number 2023- 5+

Then and Now Certificate

705 Oakwood St.

Suite G4

Ravenna, Ohio 44266
(330) 297-7728 phone
portageparkdistrict.org

admin@portageparkdistrict.org

It is hereby certified that both at the time of the making of this contract or order and at the date of the
execution of this certificate the amounts shown below required to meet the contract or order have been
lawfully appropriated for such purpose. These amounts are in the county treasury or in the process of
collection to the credit of the indicated funds free from any obligation or certification now outstanding.

ORC 5705.41 (d)

// bt /102023
Portage Park Dlstrl Exe{utlve Director Signature Date
VENDOR NAME PURCHASE INVOICE PURCHASE AMOUNT *REASON
ORDER # DATE ORDER
DATE
Original PO assigned
Portage County Building 129072 2/27/2023 3/14/2023 $ 331.15 to different project
Ohio Real Title 129145 2/27/2023 3/14/2023 $1,225.00 Prior-year PO closed
Ohio Real Title 129145 3/13/2023 3/14/2023 S 125.00 Prior-year PO closed
TOTAL AMOUNT $1,681.15

The mission of the Portage Park District is to conserve Portage County’s natural heritage and provide
opportunities for its appreciation and enjoyment




To:

Commissioners From: Christine Craycroft,
Executive Director

Re:

Portage Park District Board of

Executive Director’s Staff Update and Meeting
Materials Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
April 10, 2023 6:00 PM

DISTRICT

Administration/Special Projects

1
2.

10.

11.

12.

Received signed easement from First Energy for Headwaters Trail, to be recorded by April 14.
Continued coordination with Portage Park District Foundation. The 25 Annual
Environmental Conservation Awards event is April 22 at the Kent American Legion Hall;

the Park District is a sponsor through in-kind support. Commissioner Renee Ruchotke

will be receiving an award for Environmental Activism.

The Camp Spelman Conservation Easement has been recorded. The property was transferred
to the Lake Spelman Preservation Society on April 3. Notifications of the transfer were given
to Portage County EMA, Ohio DNR, previously notified community members.

Personnel policy manual updates lead by Office Manager Seachrist; Ranger Policies
development lead by Chief Ranger Nietert.

Did not receive bids for Brady Switch Tower repairs. Coordinating with architect and Building
Department for final modifications prior to rebidding.

Received letters of support for the next phases of Headwaters Trail from Portage County
Commissioners and Mantua Township Trustees. Planning to submit Clean Ohio Trails grant
application April 17 for Headwaters Trail Phase VIl from Chamberlain to Diagonal Roads.
Carlton survey and purchase agreement in progress.

Received letters of resignation from Tomas Curtis, Natural Areas Specialist, and Andrea
Metzler, Public Engagement Manager, who are each pursuing new job opportunities. They
have both been excellent staff members for almost six years having contributed significantly to
the Park District’s growth and success.

Reviewed and submitted comments for the Portage County Comprehensive Plan which
includes the Park District as a lead or partnering agency in several areas.

Office Manager Seachrist completed the Auditor of State’s virtual 2-day conference for local
governments. Attended PC Human Resources seminar on FMLA and ADA.

Welcomed new Auditor and Park District Fiscal Agent, Matt Kelly with tour of operations
center and powerpoint presentation overview of the Park District.

Conferring with PC Engineer’s office on Ravenna Road bridge replacement and coordination
with proposed Park District improvements to parking and trailhead at Towner’s Woods.
Continued planning and pursuit of funding for multiple acquisitions.

Park Operations, Maintenance, and Improvement

Maintenance/Operations

a. Continue to perform routine tasks including restroom cleaning and trash removal,
inventory, and supply management, building maintenance, vehicle and equipment
maintenance, trail checks, trail maintenance and downed tree removal.

b. Continued weekly monitoring of Camp Spelman dam according to ODNR approved
Operations Maintenance and Inspection manual.



Park Improvements
a. Deconstruction/demolition of the house at Towner’s Woods is continuing.
b. Working with Cleveland Metroparks to develop and participate in trail maintenance
projects as training for PPD Operations staff.
c. Working with ODOT and the Village of Garrettsville to continue on-road signage project.
d. Completed Ohio Forestry Association chainsaw safety course with all Ops and NAS staff.
e. Projected restart date of May 1* for Dix Park and Trail Lake projects.

Natural Areas Department
Stewardship and Restoration

1. Prescribed fires- Trail Lake permitting complete, Dix and Towner’s awaiting fire chief approvals;
all fires total about 38 acres

2. Eagle Creek Greenway- Stocked trees on site for reforestation; finished seeding broadcasting
additional meadow seed

3. Lesser celandine treatments at Headwaters Trail and KBE

4. Invasive shrub removals and treatments at Breakneck Creek around unique barren habitat

Projects/Planning
1. Shelly property- three NAS field visits. Confirmed two Category 3 wetlands in undisturbed areas,
will perform ORAM’s in the coming weeks
2. HWT Phase VIII- site visits, mapping, assisting with application materials
3. Bird Family Bog- coordinated with TNC for plowing necessary for archaeological survey,
purchased plow to complete work in-house

Partnership/Collaboration/Training
1. Lange/Curtis- submitted application to LEAP fund for materials to construct a deer exclosure at
Towner's Woods around Primrose-leaved violet population (OH Endangered)
Lange- Leadership Portage County
Curtis, Roberts and Stoneberg attended Ohio Botanical Symposium
Assisted Geauga Park District with prescribed fires at Burton Wetlands
CSAW chainsaw training with Ops/NAS
Lange- participated in panel discussion for KSU Pathways in Biology class
Lange- Joined Crooked River CWMA steering Committee, participated in planning meetings

Smol (L] = L el

Public Engagement and Education
Education Report
1. The education team will be joining a new citizen science endeavor, The Ohio Crane Count. Becca
and Holly serve as county coordinators.
2. Park Consortium is planning a Summer Showcase for June 2" at City Park in Ravenna.
3. As of 4.7, the education team has reached over 450 people with our programming.

Engagement Report
1. Finished Junior Ranger program booklet and added program to website. Official launch in May.
2. Summer Program Guide will be printed near the end of April.
3. Stats: Email open rate continues to remain around 51% on average with our growing contact list.
In March 2,430 people read our newsletter. Compared to April 2022 - this is 659 more readers.



Ranger Department

February Patrol Activities
1. Foot patrol miles — 45.7 + 67.06
2. Visitor Contacts — 71 + 96
3. Building Checks — 2
4. Warnings — 1 + 2 (4 dogs off-leash)

March Patrol Activities
1. Foot patrol miles — 22.5 + 48.64
2. Visitor Contacts—9 + 76
3. Warnings -0 + 1 (dog off-leash)

Administrative Activities
1. Ranger Lee assisted with the Road Apple Roubaix and participated in senior hike.
2. Chief Ranger Nietert followed up on ATV complaints at Seasons Fen and Eagle Creek/HWT.
Investigated potential property acquisition to determine current issues.



RESOLUTION # 2023-23

Re: Resolution approving Portage Park District expenditures for the month of March 2023

WHEREAS: The following expenditures have been made in March 2023 in the following budget categories:

‘General Operating Fund #8600
Description Payee Amount

Unit 30 Payroll/Personal Services Portage County Auditor/Payroll $ 107,469.70
Unit 40 Contract Services $ 28,963.83
Contract Services: MARCS, LEADS, insurance, background checks, E.H. Sutton Insurance, Ohio Real Title, US Bank $ 1.907.56
appraisals/valuations, software (Ohio DAS, Volgistics, BIB) e
Training and Membership: Ohio Parks & Rec Assoc conference, OSU class US Bank (registrations) $ 962.96
Utilities: Natural gas at 2 focations, electric at 6 locations, internet at Ops Dominion Energy Ohio, Ohio Edison, US Bank $ 2.664.26
Center, staff phones & devices. |(Spectrum, Verizon, AT&T) -
Advertising-Marketing: legal ads; Acme, Gannett, Google US Bank (Gannett, Meta, Google) S 605.14
Maintenance & Repairs: vehicle and equipment maintenance and repairs, Portage Co Health District, US Bank (Kimble, Baker $ 5.054.91
refuse hauling, WWT permits Vehicle, COIA, NAPA, Dan’s Auto) el
Leases: copiers |Konica Minolta S 104.20
Auditor-Treasurer Fees: |PC Auditor/Treasurer $  13,128.12
DRETAC: share of fees to enforce property tax payment PL Auditor/Treasurer $ 4,536.68
Unit 50 Materials & Supplies § 8927.36
Admin, Materials & Supplies: office supplies, paper Konica Minolta, US Bank {Amazon, USGS, Walmart) $ 820.14
Uniforms: Clothing; boots US Bank {Primal Screen, Amazon, REI) $ 2,009.78
Sh:::::enance Materials & Supplies: small tools and parts, signage, lumber, US Bank {Lowes, Montigney, Lakeside Gravel) $ 3,271.53
Fuel: Gasoline and diesel \City of Ravenna $ 1,943.95
Natural Areas Materials & Supplies: hardware US Bank (Mantua) $ 266.96
Furniture and Fixtures: Lights US Bank (Amazon) $ 615.00
‘Unit 60 Capital $ 331.15
Construction: Towner's Woods Residential Building \PC Building Dept $ 331.15
'GENERAL FUND GRAND TOTAL ALL UNITS 30 THROUGH 90 $ 145,692.04

WHEREAS The Board of Park Commissioners authorizes expenses by Budgetary Unit per its budget appropriations resolutions,
and

WHEREAS  These specific expenditures have been approved by the Executive Director per the approved Park District annual
budget and Park District bylaws and all copies of invoices and receipts are available upon request.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District hereby approves the
above expenditures made in March 2023, and the attached Then and Now Certificate.

Upon a motion by T. Hrdy and second by C. Engelhart the vote was as follows:
A. Orashan: Absent T.Hrdy: Yes C. Engelhart: Yes R. Ruchotzke: Yes K. Ruehr: Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on April 10, 2023,

st

/" chrittine Craycroft, Executive Director




RESOLUTION #2023-24

Re: Appreciation to Tomas Curtis for Six Years of Service

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

Tomas Curtis played an instrumental role for the past six years serving as a Natural Areas
Stewardship Technician and Specialist, and

Mr. Curtis brought to the Portage Park District a wide range of knowledge, skills and
experiences that were invaluable to providing sound stewardship of our natural areas,
including invasive species control, reforestation, botanical inventories of park properties,
creation of botanical records for historic preservation of park specimens in herbaria,
participation in prescribed burns, and conducting a variety of ecological assessments, along
with other duties, and

Mr. Curtis’s can-do attitude, work ethic, botanical expertise and professional networking were
valuable contributions during a critical phase of the Park District's growth, and

Mr. Curtis was an important member of the Natural Areas Department and overall Park
District team, enhancing partnerships, public relations, promoting the Park District mission and
sharing his knowledge of the natural world.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

That the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District hereby expresses its sincere
appreciation and gratitude to Tomas Curtis for six years of dedicated service stewarding
natural areas and enhancing our knowledge of natural resources during a time of rapid growth
and change. Thank you for everything, Tomas!

Upon a motion by T. Hrdy and second by R. Ruchotzke, the vote was as follows:

A. Orashan: Absent T.Hrdy: Yes C.Engelhart: Yes K.Ruehr: Yes R.Ruchotzke: Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on April 10, 2023

Christine Crayc/roft, Executive Director




Re:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION #2023-25

Appreciation to Andrea Metzler for Six Years of Service

Andrea Metzler played an instrumental role for the past six years serving as the Portage Park
District's first Public Engagement Coordinator, then Manager of the Public Engagement and
Education Department, and

Ms. Metzler brought a wide range of knowledge, skills and experiences that were invaluable to
engaging the public in many ways, including creating and implementing a variety of programs,
producing a wide array of marketing materials, improving communications, developing a
volunteer program, introducing a park mascot, managing staff, securing grant funds and
partnering with multiple organizations including the Portage Park District Foundation, along
with many other duties, and

Ms. Metzler brought her positive can-do attitude, unflappable professionalism, fun creativity,
and thoughtful relationship-building to an ever-evolving work environment during a critical
phase of the Park District's growth, and

Ms. Metzler was an integral member of the park district staff, always offering to help and go
the extra mile for the team, whose contributions laid the foundation for building ongoing
public engagement and support.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

That the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District hereby expresses its sincere
appreciation and gratitude to Andrea Metzler for six years of dedicated service enhancing
public relations, increasing awareness and building support for the Park District mission during
a time of rapid growth and change. Thank you for everything, Andrea!

Upon a motion by C. Englehart and second by T. Hrdy, the vote was as follows:

A.Orashan: Absent T.Hrdy: Yes C.Engelhart: Yes K.Ruehr: Yes R. Ruchotzke: Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on April 10, 2023

[fone Lrasgirfp

Christine Crayfroft, Executive Director




RESOLUTION #2023-26

Re: Authorizing application for grants for HWT Phase VI

WHEREAS, the State of Ohio, through the Ohio Department of Natural Resources, administers financial
assistance for public recreation purposes, the Clean Ohio Trails Fund (COTF), and

WHEREAS, the Portage Park District desires financial assistance under the Clean Ohio Trails Fund (COTF),
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Portage Park District as follows:

1. That the Portage Park District Board of Commissioners approves filing an application for
financial assistance from the Clean Ohio Trails Fund (COTF) for engineering and construction of
the Headwaters Trail Phase Vil from Chamberlain Road to Diagonal Road in Mantua Township.

2. That Christine Craycroft, Executive Director, is hereby authorized and directed to execute
and file an application with the Ohio Department of Natural Resources and to provide all
information and documentation required to become eligible for possible funding assistance.

3. That the Portage Park District does agree to obligate the funds required to satisfactorily
complete the proposed project and become eligible for reimbursement under the terms and
conditions of the Clean Ohio Trails Fund (COTF) Program

Upon a motion by R. Ruchotzke and second by C. Engelhart, the vote was as follows:

A.Orashan: Absent T.Hrdy: Yes C.Engelhart: Yes K.Ruehr: Yes R.Ruchotzke: Yes

| certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on
April 10, 2023.

Yhstn bragorly

Christine Craycrofy Executtive Director




RESOLUTION #2023-27

Re: Authorize an Easement with First Energy for Tree Maintenance

WHEREAS: First Energy (dba American Transmission Systems, Inc.), 76 South Main Street, Akron, OH
44308 has requested a priority tree easement on property owned by the Portage Park
District known as the Chagrin Headwaters Preserve in Mantua Township, Permanent Parcel
Number 23-025-00-00-035-000, for the rights to clear trees as necessary to provide
adequate clearance of its utility lines, and

WHEREAS: First Energy/American Transmission Systems provided a draft easement agreement, which
is being reviewed by the Portage County Prosecutor’s office, and

WHEREAS: It would be beneficial to execute the easement to provide access to First Energy for
maintaining the integrity of its electric transmission and distribution systems,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: by the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District that the
Executive Director is hereby authorized to enter into a Priority Tree Easement Agreement
with American Transmission Systems, pending final review and approval by legal counsel.

Upon a motion by T. Hrdy and second by C. Engelhart, the vote was as follows:

A.Orashan: Absent T.Hrdy: Yes C.Engelhart: Yes K.Ruehr: Yes R.Ruchotzke: Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on
April 10, 2023

Vi

Christine Craycrof}:,/ Exelutive Director



RESOLUTION #2023-28
Re: Cash Advance to Headwaters Trail Fund

WHEREAS: The Portage Park District is committed to constructing the Headwaters Trail Phase VIII-
Chamberlain Road to Diagonal Road in Mantua Township, and

WHEREAS: The Park District intends to seek grants to fund the project, which includes the need to
provide local matching funds, and to segregate grant funds from the General Fund, and

WHEREAS: Funds that have been cash advanced but not used for grant purposes will be returned to
the General Fund after receipt of grant funds, and unreturned advanced funds will be
reclassified as cash transfers,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District hereby
authorizes the following CASH ADVANCE from the General Fund to the Headwaters Trail
Fund for the purpose of demonstrating local match to grants, and to provide cash flow

for reimbursable grants for the engineering and construction of the Headwaters Trail
Phase VIII.

CASH ADVANCE:
$500,000 from General Fund 86009099 920000 to Headwaters Trail Fund 86059092
290000

Upon a motion by R. Ruchotzke and second by T. Hrdy, the vote was as follows:

A.Orashan: Absent T.Hrdy: Yes C.Engelhart: Yes K.Ruehr: Yes R.Ruchotzke: Yes

I certlfy that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on

Wistar bragirif

Christine aycr(ﬁt Executive Director




RESOLUTION #2023-29

Re: Authorizing Temporary License Agreement to encroaching neighbor at Chagrin Headwaters Preserve

WHEREAS: The Portage Park District owns property known as Chagrin Headwaters Preserve in Mantua
Township, and

WHEREAS: There are existing fence and drive encroachments on the north boundary of the Preserve from
the neighboring property, and

WHEREAS: The Park District desires the neighbor to remove the encroachments and restore the Preserve
property to its natural condition,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District does hereby
authorize the Executive Director to enter into the attached Temporary License Agreement with
the neighboring property owner, Skolaris, LLC, to access and remedy the encroachments by
December 31, 2023.

Upon a motion by T. Hrdy and second by R. Ruchotzke, the vote was as follows:

A.Orashan: Absent T.Hrdy: Yes C.Engelhart: Yes K.Ruehr: Yes R.Ruchotzke: Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on April
10, 2023

4y ,

" Christine Ccfaycrf)ft, Executive Director




RESOLUTION #2023-30
Re: Adopt Ranger Policies in compliance with policies of the Ohio Collaborative

WHEREAS: The Ohio Collaborative is a program through the State of Ohio Office of Criminal Justice
Services which has developed a set of Standards for Law Enforcement “to ensure
accountability and instill greater public confidence”, and

WHEREAS: Chief Ranger Nietert has experience with these policies, and has provided a set of drafts
relevant to the Park District to the Portage County Prosecutor’s office, who has reviewed
and approved them, and

WHEREAS: Adoption of these policies demonstrates to the citizens of Portage County that the Portage
Park District Ranger Department operates in accordance with best practices, and also
makes the Park District eligible for certain grants,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District
hereby adopts the attached Vehicle Pursuit Policy and Response to Mass Protests Policy, for
compliance with the Ohio Collaborative policies and further directs the Chief Ranger and
Executive Director to submit these policies and other necessary documentation to the State
of Ohio for certification as an Ohio Collaborative Certified Law Enforcement Agency.

Upon a motion by C. Engelhart and second by T. Hrdy, the vote was as follows:
A.Orashan: Absent T.Hrdy: Yes C.Engelhart: Yes K.Ruehr: Yes R.Ruchotzke: Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on
April 10, 2023

Christine Craycroft, l;&ecutiv'e Director

/
/




RESOLUTION #2023-31

Re: Amending RESOLUTION 2023-17 for the acquisition of Headwaters Trail Right-Of-Way

WHEREAS: The Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District, through the passage of Res. 2023-17,
authorized the Executive Director to enter into a Purchase and Sale Agreement for $18,000 with
Jerry and Heather Carlton for the acquisition of approximately 1.2 acres of land in Mantua
Township for the purposes of developing the Headwaters Trail Phase VIill, and

WHEREAS: Jerry and Heather Carlton have decided to sell a smaller section of land than was originally
discussed, comprised only of the former railroad corridor, with survey and legal description
pending, and

WHEREAS: The smaller section of land will still provide a viable right-of-way for the development of the
Headwaters, trail,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: That the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District does hereby
amend RESOLUTION 2023-17 and authorize the Executive Director to enter into a Purchase and
Sale Agreement for up to $18,000 with Jerry and Heather Carlton for the acquisition of land in
Mantua Township for the purposes of developing the Headwaters Trail Phase ViIl.

Upon a motion by C. Engelhart and second by R. Ruchotzke, the vote was as follows:

A.Orashan: Absent T.Hrdy: Yes C.Engelhart: Yes K.Ruehr: Yes R.Ruchotzke: Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on April
10, 2023

[t Gayerp™

Christine Crayc/oft, Eecutive Director
i




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION #2023-32

Authorize printing services for Program Guide and Progress Report

The Portage Park District Bylaws require authorization from the Board of Park
Commissioners for purchases over $10,000, and

Park District Public Engagement and Education staff have created a Program Guide and Progress
Report listing free summer education programs and activities in Portage Parks and desires to
distribute it directly by mail to households to increase awareness, and

The Park District also desires to share its 2022 Annual Report, communicate the Park District’s
growth, improvements and maintenance of its park system, and report on the Park District’s
stewardship of public funds received through its voter-approved tax levy, and

The Executive Director has received three price quotations for the printing and mailing of the
Program Guide and Progress Report

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: That the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District does hereby

| certify that

authorize the Executive Director to purchase printing and mailing services including postage at an
amount not to exceed $40,000 from Print and Sign Express, Ravenna.
Upon a motion by R. Ruchotzke and second by C. Engelhart, the vote was as follows:
A.Orashan: Absent T.Hrdy: No C.Engelhart: Yes K.Ruehr: Yes R.Ruchotzke: Yes

the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on April 10, 2023

/////w//w Ly

Christine Cra)réroft, E)'Eecutive Director





